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NOTICE is hereby given that the forty-Second Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders/Members of
APT Packaging Limited ("the Company") will be held on Friday, September 30s, 2022 al 12:00 Noon IST
from office No. 251, Golden City Center, Near Prozone Mall, Chikalthana, Aurangabad - 431OO7

through Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio- Visual Means ("OAVM") to transact the following
business:-

To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as on 31"tMarch 2022, Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the report of the Auditor's and
Board's Report thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Arvind Machhar (DlN: 00251843) who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. B. H. Tapdiya (DlN:01295984) who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix their Remuneration :-

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 14.2 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014,
including any statutory enactment or modification'thereof, M/s. Gautam N. Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Aurangabad, having (Firm Registration No. 103117W) be and are hereby appointed
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of 42noAnnual
General Meeting until the conclusion of 4TmAnnual General Meeting of the Company, subject to
ratification as to the said appointment at every Annual General Meeting, at a remuneration to be
decided by the Board of Directors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:-
5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013, subject to any modification and re.enactment thereof, the consent of the
members of the company be and are hereby accorded to the board of directors to enter into any contract
or arrangements with related party M/s. Machhar Packaging Services Private Limited with respect to sale,
purchase of any goods or material or rendering of any services as per the terms and condition as decided
by the board with effect from 1"t April,2022."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the board of directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to
take such steps as may be necessary for entering into any related party transactions and to do all acts,
deeds, matters and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental thereto for the purpose
of giving effects to this resolution."

6. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013, subject to any modification and r+enactment thereof, the consent of the
members of the company be and are hereby accorded to the board of directors to enter into any contract
or arrangements with related parties M/s. Machhar lndustries Limited with respect to sale,
goods or material or rendering of any services as per the terms and condition as decided
effect from 1* Apti|2122." I
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the board of directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to
take such steps as may be necessary for entering into any related party transactions and to do all acts,
deeds, matters and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental thereto for the purpose
of giving effects to this resolution."

a By Order of the BoardW
Arvind Machhar
Managing Dir€ctor
Din:- 002518213

ANNEXURE A:-NOTES FOR MEMBERS, ATTENTION

1. VIRTUAL MEETING
ln view of the global outbreak of the COVID-'I9 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has
vrde its General Circular No. 20l2O2O dated May 5, 2020 read with General Circular Nos. 'l4l2O2O and
17 t2O2O dated April 8, 2O2O and April 13,2O2O and General Circular No. O2l2O21 and No. 212022 dated 5s
May, 2022 respectively (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars") permitted the holding of the Annual
General Meeting ('AGM" or "meeting"), through Video Conferencing ("VC")/Other Audio Visual Means
('OAVM), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. Members participating
through the VC/OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose of quorum under Section 103 of the Companies
Act,2013 (Act).

Further, the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia ('SEBI) vide its Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMOltClRtPl2OzOrg dated May 12,2020 and No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/PlClN2O21t6O2
dated July 23,2021 ("SEBI Circular") has granted further relaxations to ensure the AGM is conducted
effectively. ln compliance with the provisions of the Act, Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations') and MCA
Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM.

The deemed venue for the AGM will be from at Office No. 251, Second Floor, Golden City Center,
Near Prozone Mall, Chikalthana, Aurangabad - 431007from where the Managing Director of the
Board conducts the online VC/OAVM meeting. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM,
the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed hereto.

2. ELECTRONIC COPY OF ANNUAL REPORT AND NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENER.AL MEETING
a. ln compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12,2020 and General Circular

no. o2i2o2l dated 13th January, 2021 and No. 2t2022 dated 5s May, 2022, Notice of the AGM
along with the Annual Repori 2021-22 is being sent only. through electronic mode to those
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/RTA AgenU Depositories.

b. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Reporl2021-22 will be available on the website of
Link lntime lndia Private Limited ('LllPL) i.e. www.instavote.linkintime.co.in. and
www. bseindia. com

3. REGISTER TO RECEIVE COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRONICALLY
Members who have not registered / updated their email address or mobile number with the Company but
wish to receive all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically may register
/ uodate their email and mobile numbers on www. instavote.linkintime.co.in. Members are
register / update their email addresses or mobile number with the relevant

4. STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE ACT

e
o/<t
,eDate:1010812022

Place: Aurangabad
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The Explanatory Statement in terms of the provisions of Section 102(1) of the Companies Act 2013 is
enclosed as required in term of special business transacting in the ensuing AGM.

5. PROXY
The AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will
not be available for the AGM. Hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not anjexed to this Notice.

6. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
lnstitutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRl, etc.) are required to send a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing
its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting.

The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by e-mail through its registered e.mail
address to Mr. Ganesh Palve, at csoaneshoalve@omail.com with a copy marked to the Chief Financlal
officer at cmdoffice@aotpackaqino.in not less than 48 (forty eight) hours before the commencement of the
AGM i.e. by 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September, 281h,2022.

7. DOCUMENTS OPEN FOR INSPECTION
Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the statement pursuant to Section 102(1),
if any applicable, of the Act, are uploaded on the website of the LIPL at:
www.instameet.linkintime.co.in.Documents required to be kept open for inspection by the Members at the
AGM in terms of the applicable laws, shall be made available on www.instameet.linkintime.co.in.

8. E-VOTING i
Pursuant to Section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, as amended, Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations and lhe MCA Circulars, the Company is
pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote, on the resolutions proposed to be
passed at AGM, by electronic means.

The Company has engaged the services of LIIPL to provide the remote e,voting facility on lnsta Vote and
the e-voting
system on the date of the AGM on lnsta-Meet. The Company has appointed Mr. Ganesh Palve (holding
Membership No. ACS 42980 CP No. 23264), Proprietor and Company Secretaries to act as the Scrutinizer
and to scrutinize the entire e-voting process (i.e. remote e-voting and e.voting at the AGM) in a fair and
transparent manner.

9. APPEAL TO THE ALL MEMBERS FOR MANDATORY FURNISHING'UPDATING OF PAN, KYC AND
NOMINATION DETAILS:-

Dear Shareholde(s), Mandatory furnishing /Updating of PAN,KYC and Nomination details, with reference
to the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMBlPlClN2O211655 dated November 3,2021 read
together with SEBI Circular No. SEBUHO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMBlPlClRl202'11687 dated December 14,

202'l il is mandatory for the physical shareholders to furnish the details of PAN, KYC, Bank, E- Mail
Address, Mobile No. & Nomination, Folio wherein any one of the said details are not available on or after
April 01, 2023, shall be frozen and shareholder will not be eligible to lodge grievances or avail service
request from the RTA.

Please note that the PAN to be furnished by you should be linked with Aadhar.

ln case the aforesaid details are not furnished, then w.e.f. April 1, 2023, your folio will be frozen by the
Registrar, Such frozen securities shall be referred by the Registrars or the Company to the administering
authority under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and/or Prevention of Money Laundering
Act, 2002, if they continue to remain frozen as on December 31, 2025.

Keeping in view of the above requirements, the members holding shares in physical mode
to submit the following documents to the RTA i.e M/s. Link lntime lndia Private Limited at
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The forms can also be downloaded from the website from the RTA's at www.linkintime.co.in Kindly send
the aforesaid self attested details/documents /forms to the RTA at following address: Link lntime lndia Pvt.
Ltd. C-101, Tower C, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai - 400 083 Tel No. 022 49186000 (Extn:
2331) E-Mail: rnt. helpdesk@linkintime. co. in
Explanatory Statement
Item No. 5
(a) Name of the Related Party:- M/s. Machhar Packaging Services Private Limited
(b) Name of the director or Key managerial personnel who are related :- Mr. Sandeep Machhar, Non-
Executive Director
(c) Nature of Relationship: - Mr. Sandeep Machhar is uncle of Mr. Suyog Machhar and Mr. Garv Machhar
respectively.
(d) Details of transactions:- The sale of Co-extruded plastic tubes anfl purchase of cosmetics, machinery
parts, availing/providing any services etc. The manufacturing is specific product and the product is neither
purchased nor sold to any other buyer and seller except Mis. Machhar Packaging Services Private Limited
in the local area. Thus, it is not possible for the company to compare the transaction on the basis of Arms
length Price with that of any other party. But the transactiond are entered at Cost plus profit margin. Hence,
the company has entered the transaction within the limit as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 with the
prior approval of Board of direc{ors and for which the board recommends members approval in general
meeting. Mr. Sandeep Machhar director of the company is interested in this resolution.

Item No. 6
(a) Name of the Related Party:- M/s. Machhar lndustries Limited
(b) Name of the director or Key managerial personnel who are related :- Mr. Arvind Machhar, Managing
Director and Key Managerial Personnel and Mr. Sandeep Machhar, Non-Executive Director
(c) Nature of Relationship: - Mr. Arvind Machhar and Mr. Sandeep Machhar are brothers.
(d) Details of transactions:- The sale or purchase of specific machinery parts, availing/providing any
services etc. The manufacturing is specific product and the product is neither purchased nor sold to any
other buyer and seller except M/s. Machhar lndustries Limited in the local area. Thus, it is not possible for
the company to compare the transaction on the basis of Arms length Price with that of any other party. But
the transactions are entered at Cost plus profit margin. Hence, the company has entered the transaction
within the limit as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 with the prior approval of Board of directors and
for which the board recommends members approval in general meeting. Mr. Arvind Machhar and Mr.

Sandeep Machhar directors of the company are interested in this resolution.

REMOTE E-VOTING :- IMPORTANT DATES:-

Cut-off date
(for dispatch of Annual Report)

Cut-off date
(for determining the Members
Entitled to vote on the resolutions
Set forth in this notice)

Friday, 2"d September, 2022

Wednesday, 23'd September, 2022

S. No. Particulars
01. Reouest for reqisterinq PAN, KYC details, etc. ISR-1 (enclosed)
02. Confirmation of signature (in case of change/mismatch in signature) ISR-2(enclosed)
03. Declaration form for opting -out Nomination ISR-3(enclosed)
04. Reoistration of Nomination SH-13(enclosed)
05. Cancellation or variation of existinq nomination SH-14(enclosed)

Remote e-voting period
(During this period, members of
The Company as on the Cut-off
Date may cast their vote by

commence from
End at

9.00 A.M Monday, September
5.00 P.M Thursday,

Voting thereafter by Lll
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Remote e-voting)

URL for remote e-voting www. instavote. linkintime.co.in

Remote e-Voting lnstructions for shareholders:
As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various ESP portals
directly from their demat accounts.

Login method for lndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

1. lndividual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL
1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz...

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the +services
home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login"" which is available under
'lDeAS' section, this will prompt you to enler your. existing User lD and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on'Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see
+Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME
and you will be re.directed to "lnstavote" website for'casting your vote during the remote e.
Voting period.

2. ll you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at httos://eservices. nsdl.com Select "Register Online for IDeAS portal,, or click
at httos://eservices. nsdl.com/Secureweb/ldeasDirectReo.iso

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Ogen web browser by typing the following
URL: httos://eservices. nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. Once thi
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available
under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User lD (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and
a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Vlting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to
"lnstavote" website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

2. lndividual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL
1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, can login through their user id and

password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authenticatlon. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
are httos://web.cdslindia.com/mveasi/home/loqin or www.cdslindia.com and click on New
System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be able to see the E Voting Menu. The
Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIME
and you will be redirected to "lnstavote" website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.

3. lf the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at httos://web.cdslindia.com/mveasi/Reqistration/EasiReqistration.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat account
number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIME and yqu will be redirected to 'lnstaVote"
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

3. lndividual Shareholders (holding securities in demat
participants
You can also login using the login credentials of your
Participant registered with NSDUCDSL for e-Voting facilil

mode) login through their depository

your demat account through your
facility. Upon logging in, you
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e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDUCDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see +'Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to'lnstavote" website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Logih method for lndividual shareholderc hotding securities in physical form is given betow:

lndividual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form as on the cut-off date for e-voting
may register for e-Voting facility of Link lntime as under:

1 . Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

2. Click on "Sign Up" under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your fottowing details: -

A. User lD: Shareholders holding shares in physical form shatl provide Event No + Folio Number
registered with the Company.

B. PAN: Enter your 1O-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Sharbholders who have not updated their
PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if
applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Oate of Birth (DOB) / Date of lncorporation (DOl) (As recorded with your DP /
Company - in DD/I\IMIYYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account $umber (last four digits), as recorded with your.
DP/Company.

*Sharehotder{ members holding shares in physicat form but have not rccotded 'C' and 'D', shall provi&
their Folio number in 'D' above

>Set the password of your choice (the password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one
special Character (@!#$&-), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).
>Click'confirm" (Your password is now generated).

3. Clickon'Login' under'SHAREHOLDER'tab.
4. Enter your User lD, Password and lmage Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on 'Submit'.

Cast your vote electronically:

After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select 'View' icon.
E-voting page will appear.
Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option 'Favour /
Against' (lf you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the'View Resolution'file link).
After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on 'Submit'. A conflrmation box will be
displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on 'Yes', else to change your vote, click on 'No'
and accordingly modify your vote.

Guidelines for lnstitutional shareholders:

lnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on
the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves as 'Custodian /
Mutual Fund / Corporate Body'. They are also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the
board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the'Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate

,1,

2.
3.

4.

for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.
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Helpdesk for lndividual Shaieholders holding securities in physical mode, lnstitutional
shareholders:

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link lntime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending

a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 -4918 6000.

Helpdesk for lndividual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

lndividual Shareholders hotding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type HelPdesk details
lndividuai Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

shareholders holding helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at

securities in demat toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

mode with NSDL
lndividual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL

Shareholders holding helpdesk by sending a request at

securities in demat helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or

mode with CDSL 22- 2305854243

lndividual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password:

lf an lndlvidual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER lD [Login lD] or
password or both then the shareho-lder can use the "Fo€ot Password" option available on the +Voting
website of Link lntime: httos://instavote.linkintime.co.in

. Click on'Login' under 'SHARE HoLDER' tab and further click 'forgot passrygrg?' ..-. ... Enter UserlD, select Mode and Enter lmage Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on "SUBMIT'.

ln case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail

address. Sharehotder scan sit the password of his/her choice by providing the infomation about the
pafticutars of the Secuity Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits)
'etc. 

as mentioned aboie. The password should contain minimum I characters, at least one special

character (@!lt$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital lefter.

User lD for Shareholders holdino shares in Phvsical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User lD is Event No

+Folio Number registered with the Company

lndividual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDU CDSL has forgotten the
password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User lD/ Password are advised to use Forget User lD and Forget.

Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants website.

> lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care

to keep your password confidential.
) For shaieholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting

on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
) During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time

on the resolution(s) for a particular "Event".
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Process and manner for attendino the Annual General Meetino throuoh lnstaMeet:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in

lnstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 3 days in advance
with 

-the _ company on the specific email id created for the general meeting i.e at
cmdoffice@aotoackaoing. in

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the
client.
shareholders will receive "speaking serial number" once they mark attendance for the meeting.
other shareholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the meeting.
Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching on
video mode and audio of your device.

ouqh
lnstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer during the meeting, shareholders/ members who
have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:

On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting "Cast your vote"
Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTp (reieived on the registered
registered email ld) received during registration for lnstaMEET and click on,Submit,.

3.
4.
5.

1.
2.

> Select the "Company" and 'Event Date' and register with your following details: -

A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No

'Shareholders;/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary lD
' Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character Dp lD
followed by I Digit Client lD
'Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number registered with the
Company

B. PAN: Enter your 1O-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Mernbers who have not updated their PAN
with the Depository Participant (DP)/
Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

G. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.

D. Email lD: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.

>Click "Go to Meeting" (You are now registered for lnstaMeet and your attendance is marked for the
meeting).
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3. After successful login, you will see "Resolution Description" and against the same the option "Favour/
Against" for voting.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. 'Favour/Against" as desired. Enter the number of
shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under 'Favour/Against'.

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote,
click on 'Save". A confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on
"Confirm", else to change your vote, click on "Back" and accordingly modify your vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote
subsequently.

Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through lnstaMeet
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are othenrvise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting. Shareholdersi/
Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to
attend/ participate in the Annual General Meeting through lnstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to
vote again during the meeting.

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connecled through
broadband for better experience.
Shareholders/ Members are required to use lnternet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download
stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
Please note that ShareholderyMembers connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudioNisual loss due to fluctuation in their neivork. lt is
therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fl or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

ln case shareholders/ members have any queries regardinj login/ e-voting, they may send an email to
instameet@linkintime.co.inor contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.

OTHER INFORMATION RELATED TO E.VOTING

a. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners of the Company, as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 23,2022 only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of e-voting, either through remote e-voting and voting at the
AGM. A person who is not a member as on the cutoff date should treat this notice for
information purposes only.

b. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM will be entitled to
attend the AGM and their presence shall be counted for the purpose of quorum. However,
they shall not been titled to cast their vote again. ln case a member casts his vote by more
than one mode of voting including remote e-voting, then voting done through remote e-
voting shall prevail and other shall be treated as invalid.

c Voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity
share capilal of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 23, 2022.

d, Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice and holds shares as of the cut-off date may follow the procedure
for remote e-voting as enumerated in detail hereinabove. They may also refer to the FAQS
and e-voting manual available at www.instavote.linkintime.co.inor write an e-mail to
enotices(alinkintime.co. in or rnt.helodesk@linkintime.co. in

e Every client lD no./ folio no. will have one vote, irrespebtive of number of joint holders.
However, in case the joint holders wish to attend the meeting, the joint holder whose name
is higher in the order of names among the joint holders, will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

f, The members may also update their mobile number and e-mail lD in the user profi
of the inespective client lD no./folio no., which may be used for
communication(s).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

a. Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops
connected through broad band for better experience.

h Shareholders/Members are required to use lnternet with a good speed (preferably 2MBpS
download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

c. Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audioruisual loss due to
fluctuation in their network. lt is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fl or LAN
connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
At the AGM, the Chairperson shall, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow e-voting at the AGM.

d. The Scrutinizer shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in
favour or against, not later than 48 (forty eight) hours of the conclusion of the AGM, to the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall counter sign the same and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.

e The results along with the consolidated Scrutinizer's Report shall be declared by means of:

1r1 Dissemination on the website of the LIIPL i.e.
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BOARD REPORT
To,
The Members of
APT Packaging Limited
Aurangabad

Dear Members,

The Directors are pleased to present their 42"d Annual Report on the performance of the
Company for the financial year ended on 31"t March, 2022.

1. FINANCIALPERFORMANCE:

2. OPERATIONS:-
During the year under review company has achieved 1279.84 Lakhs turnover against the previous year of
1660.64 Lakhs. The company has booked loss of Rs. (284.95) Lakhs as against the previous year of profit
Rs. 262.76 Lakhs.

3. ADOPTION OF IND AS:-
Due to pandemic COVID-19 situation all over the country and company's mainly focus on the health on the
employees, the board of directors planning to adopt lndian Accounting Standards ('lnd AS") on the
normalization of the COVID-19 situation in the local area of the company where the registered office of the
company is situated. Though it is mandatory to the company to adopt IND-AS management of the
company decided to adopt the same as soon as possible.

4. DIVIDEND:
During the year under review your Board of Directors do not recommend dividend for the financial year
202',t-22.

5. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGEEARNIGS ANDOUTGO:

l. Conservation of Energy: The Company has installed the advanced machineries at its Haridwar
base plant which consumed lower energy as compared to old machines. The company has
replaced all the worn out electric bulbs, lights, LED lights for better process adopted for starting of
plant to that the energy utilization will be minimum.

2. Technology Absorption: The Company has not carried any significant work on account of
technology absorption.

3. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outflow: During the year company has earned 9.34 Lakhs
as foreign exchange and total outflow was NIL Lakhs towards foreign
expenses and other charges.

in Lakh
PARTICULARS For the year ended

March3'1,2022
For the year ended

March 3't.2021
Revenue from Operations 1279.84 1660.64
Other lncome 23.52 45.07
Total Revenue 1303.36 1705.70
Finance Cost 173.35 229.17
Depreciation and Amortization 176.08 249.60
Profiu(Loss) before Exceptional & Extraordinary items (358.32) Q73.811
Profit before Tax (284.95) 262.76
fax Expenses
ncome Tax- Earlier Period
Provision for Tax (lncludinq Deferred Tax) {

ProfiU(Loss) after tax for the year 284.95) 262.76
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6. DEPOSIT:.
The Company has not accepted any deposits under section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 from the public
during the year.

7. REMUNERATION TOEMPLOYEES:
None of the directors, employees are getting the remuneration exceeding the prescribed limit under the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014; hence, the related
information is not provided.

8. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Your Directors wish to inform the members that the Audited Accounts containing Financial Statements for
the year 2021-22 are in full conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. They believe
that the Financial Statements reflect fairly, the form and substance of transactions carried out during the
year and present the Company's financial position and result of operations. These Statements are audited
by the Statutory Auditors M/s. Nikhil N. Loya & Co., Chartered Accountants Aurangabad.

i) ln the presentation of the financial statements, applicable Accounting Standards have been followed.
ii) The accounting policies are consistently applied and reasonable, prudent judgment and estimates are

made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial
Year.

iii) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) That the Directors had prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis; and
v) That the Directors had laid down internal financial control system which is followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
vi) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

9. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS ON STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT
Reply to the disclaimers made by the statutory auditors on Non adoption of mandatory lnd AS IAR
i The management is of the opinion that the impact of adopting lnd AS would not be materially affect the
financial result of the company as such and presently the shares of the company are suspended from
trading due to procedural reasons. The company is pursuing with the Stock exchange for restoration of
trading of shares of the company. ln the meantime, the management of the company is planning to adopt
the lnd-AS as soon as possible. (Refer Note No. 33).

Reply to the disclaimers made by the statutory auditors on Going Concern of IAR:-
ln the opinion of the management, although the extra ordinary general meeting and shareholders
have approved sale of both units at Pharola, Aurangabad and Laksar, Haridwar. The Land & Building
at Pharola, Aurangabad has already been disposed & the unit is closed. But company's management
has decided to revamp the capacity at Lakshar, Haridwar Plant for the reason of achieving
operational efficiency and reduction in the cost of operations. ln the meanwhile, until such time the
sale of Plant is not affected. The management, therefore, have decided to prepare financials ongoing
basis for the year. (Refer note no.36)

Reply to the disclaimers made by the statutory auditors on lnter corporate deposits of IAR:-
ln the opinion of the management, the communication is in progress. The said inter corporate deposits are
long term with zero interest and accordingly reflected in the financial statement ofthe company.
(Refer Note No. 31A (2))

Reply to the disclaimers made by the statutory auditors on Other Qualifications:-
The bonus payable:- ; The sale ol fixed assefs,' fhe sale of investment in shares; he outstanding
balances of debtors, creditors, loans and advances including inter corporate deposit (taken and
given), balance with statutory/fiscal authorities (Assefs &
Liabilities); estimation of unceftainties relating to Global Health Pandemic from
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The management is of the opinion that due to stringent financial crises and in-ordinary delay in recovery
from sundry debtors, there were delay in remitting the statutory dues to the respective authority. The
management will take due care of its internal resources and also taking the corrective step to smoothening
the function of the company.

Disclaimersr The Various statutory dues account and specificatty the GSI account is subject to
reconciliation and adjustment lf anyi
The management of the company is of the opinion that the impact of reconciliation will not have major
amount and the difference if any, will accounted on completion of reconciliation.

Disclaimerst The company is not maintaining lnvestment Register prope yi Reptyi The otd
investments in securities in the name of the company registered after prwedure of potice FIR for toss of
securities, lndemnity and dupllcate secunties iss ued by the secuity holders.

10. AUDITORS:
M/s. Nikhil N. Loya & Co, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the company
under Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for a period of 5 years in the 37h Annual General
Meeting held on 30s September 2017 and the term of the existing auditors comes to an end on ensuing
annual general meeting. Hence, looking into the matter board of directors recommended M/s. Gautam N.
and Associates, Chartered Accountants firm No. 103117W, Aurangabad to be appointed as a statutory
auditors of the company for five financial years with effect from 'l"tof April, 2022 subject to approval of
members in ensuing annual general meeting of the company.

11. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS: r
The Board of director appointed M/s. Ganesh Palve and Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
Aurangabad as a Secretarial Auditors of your Company to issue a Secretarial Audit Report pursuant to
Seclion 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 202'l-22. Accordingly the Secretarial
Auditors given their reports which is annexed ass Annexure-l

Secretarial Auditors Comments/Observations:-
a. The revocation of suspension from trading till 31d March,2022 from BSE.
b. Not furnishing of shareholding pattems and reconciliation of share Capital for whole year.
c. Non adoption of mandatory lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS).
d. Non - fumishing of compliance ceftificate ceftifying maintaining physical & electronic transfer
facility as per regulation 7.

e. Non-maintenance of company website as per regulation 46.
f. Not having whole time Company Secretary for the whole year.
g. Non-payment of ALF in advance forthe FY 2020-21 and 2021-22 respectively.
h. Not providing option of dematerialization of shares as per SEBI Circular SEBI/IAD-
NRO/GN2O18/24 dated { June, 2018, BSE Circutar No. L\ST/COMP/1y2O1A-19 dated dh Juty,
2018 during the year 2021-2022.
i. The terms and condition as wel/ as tenure (tem) and rate of interest of inter corporate deposrts showed
at INR 290.83 Compnses from group companies 1NR190.33 Lakhs and non-group companies INR 100.fi
Lakhs (lNR 121.69 Lakhs). The management has considered the same as long term with zerc rate of
interest and Other qualifications repofted by Statutory Auditors Repoft.31.03.2022

Management Reply:-
Point a:- The company has received Trading approval from BSE vide BSE notice No. 2022071841 on
dated 18th July,2022 and the trading on these-shares effected from 2}th July,2022.

Point b, d:- The RTA agent stopped services due to non-payment of their outstanding dues. Recently
company resolved the matter and shortly Company is sighing new agreement with RTA for its services.

Point c:- The management is of the opinion that the impact of adopting lnd AS would not be materially
affect the financial result of the company as such and presently the shares of the company are
from trading due to procedural reasons. The company is pursuing with the Stock exchange
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of trading of shares of the company. ln the meantime, the management of the company is planning to
adopt the lnd-AS as soon as possible.

Point e :- Due to insufficient fund and unskilled staff it is difficult to maintain the website of the company.
But, company updating continuously on the website of BSE and through other sources to stakeholders.

'Point f :-During the financial year 2021-22 company has not found suitable candidate who can be
appointed Company Secretary as per terms of condition. But, after completion of financial year company
has found suitable candidate and Mrs. Jyoti S. Bajpai hoiding membership No. 469024 of the lnstitute of
Company Secretaries of lndia appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 1"tJuly,
2022.

Point g :- Due to insufficient fund it was not possible your company to make the payment in time.
Company has given undertaking to BSE and planning to make the payment as soon as possible.

Point h i As the trading approval submitted to CDSL fot 2763467 equity shares and NSDL now the
options of dematerialization is now enabled lor 2763467 equity share holders including propones and
public. Company is waiting for the further approval of trading for 2500000 equity shares from BSE and
presently dematerialization option is disabled at CDSL and NSDL.

Point i :- lnter corporate deposits of IAR:- ln the opinion of the management, the communication is in
progress. The said inter corporate deposits are long term with zero interest and accordingly reflected in the
financial statement of the company and reply given by the management in their report under point no 9.

11. RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS 
^The company had entered into certain transaction with the related parties in terms of the Sec 188 (1) of

Companies Act, 2013, and Form AOC- 2 is attached with this report and form part of this report. The
statement of Related Party Transactions is also enclosed as a Note No. 31 with Balance Sheet.

12. ABSTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN
Extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT-9 is attached herewith.

13. BOARD OFDIRECTORS
The Board of directors of directors:

SR NAME OF DIRECTOR DESIGNATION
01. Arvind Krishnaqopal Machhar Manaqinq Director (Executive
02. Sandeep Bhaqawatiprasad Machhar Director (Non-Executive
03. Balaprasad Harinarayan Tapdiya ndependent Director
04. Ghevarchand Motilal Bothara ndependent Director
05. Rupali Abhiieet Bothara ndependent Director

During the year, the Board met on, 3OrnJune,2021 (Adj 5" 7'n& 13s July, 2021), t+hRugust 2O2i (Adj 1

August, 2021),
2022).

14. DECLAR.ATION FROM DIRECTORS AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
All executive directors, Non-executive directors and lndependent Director of the Company, at the first
meeting of the Board of directors gave a declaration of non-disqualification and that he or she meets the
criteria of independence as provided under the law and that he or she is not aware of any circumstance or
situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact his or her ability to
discharge his or her duties with an objective independent judgment and without any external influence.

15. RISKMANAGEMENT
The Board of the Company has formed a risk management committee to frame, implement and monitor
the risk management plan for the Company. The committee is responsible for reviewing the risk
management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. Major risks identified by the businesses
are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. ,o

the Board met on, 30"'June,2021 ( dl5' 7'& 13'July, 202'l), 14'August, 2021 (Adj 18!'
12th November, 2021 ( dj 13rh November, 2021), 12tnFe*uary, 2022 (Adi 14hFebruary,
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16. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ANDINVESTMENTS
The detailed note regarding guarantees or investments in accordance with section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 given in the annual report. The advances to an associates company; the same has been
reported in the financial statement.

17 DISCLOSURE UNOER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. lnternal
Complaints Committee (lCC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (Permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered undei tnis folicy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year
2021-22.
No. of complaints received - Nil
No. of complaints disposed off- Nil

18. INSURANCE:
All the properties of the Company including Plant & Machinery, Buildings, Vehicles wherever necessary
and to the extent required have been adequately insured.

19. LISTING OFSHARES:
Company has received Trading approval for its 2763467 equity shares from BSE vide their notice no.
20220718-4'l of dated 18h July, 2022 and the trading on lheie shares effected from 20s July,2O22.
Besides, the trading approval for 2500000 equity shares are uhder process at BSE.

20. DE-MATERIALIZATIONPROCESS:-
The amendment to Regulation 40 of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and
Djsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. According to said Regulation; requests foi effecting hansfer
of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a
depository. ln view of the above, Company has received Letter No. CDSUOPS/IPO-CN2O22.2}1CA-
480974.001 dated 21"r July, 2022 for frozen dematerialized shares of 104219 from Central Depository
Services Limited. The lSlN No. 1NE046E01025 is now activated and shareholders can convert their
physical shares into dematerialization mode. Beside, company has taken additional connectivity facility for
dematerialization of shares from National Depository Services Limited (NSDL) in addition to CDSL. He;ce,
members are informed that to convert their physical shares into dematerialization mode along with full KyC
details in terms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMBIPICIN2021I655 daied November
3,2021 read together with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMBlPlClN2O21t687 dated
December 14,2021

Out of total shares of 5263467 only 104219 shares have been dematerialized mode with CDSL. This
amounts to only 1.9800o/o of the entire shares of the company. Members are advised to convert their
physical shares into dematerialization mode immediately and keep update with BSE portal.

21. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
As per listing application and regulation of SEBI your company on voluntary basis prepared a report on
Corporate Governance as required under the Listing Agreement with the Bombay'Stock Exchange
containing required details are enclosed and forms part of the report of the Board of Diiectors on voluntJry
basis.

22. DETAILS OF APPLICATIONS MADE OR PROCEEDINGS. UNDER INSOLVANCY ANO
BANKRUPTCY CODE 2015:-
During the year under review there were no applications made or proceedings in the name of
under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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23. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE SETTLEMENT AND
VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:'
During the year under review there has been no one time settlement of loan taken from Bank and
Financial institution.

24. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation
received from the banks, customers, vendors and members during the year under review. Your director
also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the services rendered by executive, staff
and workers. Directors regret the loss of life due to COVID-19 pandemic and are deeply regretful and have
immense respect for every person who risks their life and safety to fight this pandemic.

Place: Aurangabad
Date:'1010812022

DIN: 00251843 DIN: 00251892

For and on behalf of the Board

Mach'6ar Sand
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 ('the Listing Regulations') is annexed with this report.

INDUSTRIES STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT :.
During the year under review overall revenue of the company declined due to pandemic COVID-19 and
employees strikes for sometimes. Company has overcome from the all relevant issues and contemplating
to work with full capacity utilization.

performance of the company has declined due to pandemic COVID-19. Company is planning to mitigate
from the pandemic situation with the help of various facilities from the government.

9EEEI!NII!ES,:-
Company is planning to focus on the reduction in overall cost and improve operational efficiency by
augmenting and consolidating the resources.

]EB4E,:-

-Oue 

to panaemic COVID-19 it is very difficult to sustain the business of the company in present and near
future, it is very difficult to predict in view of uncertainties derived from COVID-19.

RISK AND CONCERN :-
The situation like COVID-I9, government policies for the products and frequent lockdown and un-lockdown
by the government is getting difficult to predict the business otthe company.

By Order of the Board
APT Packaging Limited

Machhar
Managing Director
DIN:- 0025'1843

Place:- Aurangabad
Date:-1osAugust,2022

DIN:- 00251892

San
Dire-ctdr
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-.section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20'14Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto. Details of contracts or arrangements

as under:-

By
APT Packaging Limited

Place:- Aurangabad
Date:-lOsAugust, 2022

Machhar
Managing Director
DIN:- 0025'1843 DIN:- 00251892

or transactions not at Arm's lenoth basis:-
Sr.
No

The details are
disclosed in balance
sheet

1 Name of Related Parties
2 Relationship with related parties
3 Nature of Contracvarrangemenutransaction
4 Duration of the contracts;/ arrangements/ transaction

5
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

o Date of approval by the Board
7 Amount paid as advances, if any

8
Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as
required under first proviso to section 188

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's lehgth basis: Party wise details are

1 Name of Related Parties Arpit Machhar

2 Relationship with related parties Son of Managing Director Son of Managing
Dhector& CFO

J
Nature of
Contracuarra nqemenUtransaction

a

Salary Salary

4 Duration of the contracts/
arranqements/ transaction Continuous Basis Continuous Basis

5
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction
including the value, if anv

As per Terms of Employment Salary
Paid Rs.18.22 Lakhl

As per Terms of
Employment Salary
Paid Rs.'12.48/-Lakh

b Date of aooroval bv the Board 01t07t2011 16t08t2011
7 Amount paid as advances, if anv Nit Nir

Order of the Board

PaEe 20



All the business activities contributing
be stated:-

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
Fom No. MGT-g

EXTMCTOFANNUAL RETURN
AS ON FINANCIALYEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2022

[Pursuant to sectiong2 (3 )of the Companies Act,2013 and rute12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014i,

he Company
10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

and other details:
clN 1241 00MH 1 980PLC0227 46 :
Registration Date 24'April-1980

tii Name of the Company APT PACKAGING LIMITED
lv Category/Sub-Category of the Companv Public Company / Limited By Shares

Address of the Registered office and contact details
Address: Gut No. 76, Village Pangara, Post Beedkin, Tq.

Eq!!an, Dist. - 431005, 0240-6e/,2011
Town City. Aurangabad
State: Maharashtra
Pin Code: 431 005
Country Name: lndia
Telephone (with STD Code): +91-9960"t00449
Fax Number:
E-mail Address: amdgf fi ec@eptBaetaqus.ln
Website, if any: u 4 {€BlBaekaquq. in
Correspondence Address -1 Office No. 251, Golden City Center, Near Prozon

Mall, Chikalthana, Auranqabad - 431006
Vi Whether Listed Company Yes presently Suspended due to procedural

reason)
vii Name and address of Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA)

Name of RTA Link lntime lndia Private Limited
Address: C 101,247 Park, L B S Marg, Mkhroli

West,Mumbai 400 083
Town/City: Mumbai
State: Maharashtra
Pin Code: 400083
Telephone: +9't -22-49186000
Fax Number: +91-22-49186060
Email address: asawari.kalokhe@ n

lt. Business Activities Of The

il. of and Associate Companies - None

Sr.
No.

Name And Address of
The Company

CINlGLN Holding/Subsidiary
/Associate

o/o ol
shares
held

Applicable
Section

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL -4;';1qr\e\#
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! Shgre Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
SH

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year

No. of Shares held at the end ofthe
year

De-
mat

Physical Total Yo of
Share

Dem
at

Physical Total o/o ol
Share

Promoter
lndian
lndividual/ HUF 3170364 3170364 60.23 3170364 3170364 60.23
Central Govt
State Govt(s)
Bodies Corp 648440 648440 12.32 648440 648/.40 12.32
Banks / Fl
Director / Relative 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(A)(1):- 3818804 3818804 72.55 3818804 3818804 72.55
Foreign
N Rls-lndividuals
Other-lndividuals
Bodies Corp.
Banks / Fl
Any Other...
Sub{otal(AX2):-
Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year

Demat Physical Total %ol
Share

Dem
at

Physical Total o/o ol
Share

Public Shareholdino
lnstitutions
Mutual Funds
Banks / Fl 900 900 0.02 900 900 0.02
Central Govt
State Govt(s)
Venture Capital
Funds
lnsurance
Companies
FIIS

Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
Others (specifo) 403568 403568 7.67 403568 403568 7.67
Sub{otal(BX1) 404468 404468 7.67 404468 40u1468 7.67
2. Non lnstitutions
Bodies Corp.
(i) lndian
(ii) Overseas
lndividuals
(i) lndividual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs.2 lakh

864536 864536 16.43 864536 864536 16.43

(ii) lndividual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs2 lakh

175659 '175659 3.34 175659 175659

I
ffi,ak;\.f a\lr
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C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

Shareholding al lhe beginning ofthe year

%ofShares
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

5263467

at the end of
o[otShares
Pledged /
encumbered lo
totrl shares

PaEe 23

3.4i98 .t --

100.00 ;--



promote6 is as per last data
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holding during the year specirying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.9. allotment / transfer/ bonus/

the year speciting the reasons for incr;se /
(e.9. allolment / transfer / bonus,/ sweat

ding during the year specifying the reasons
increase / decrease (e.9. allotment /

/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):



'lnclusive of lnterest 'a Net off fiSure has been provided.

Vlll Remuneration Of Directors And Key l,ranagerial Personnel

Secured loans
only

Unseaured
Loans

Deposits Total
lndebtedness

lndebtednesr at the beSlnnlng ofthe flnanatal yeal
31.03.2021

PrincipalAmount * 566.74 1367.78 1934.52
lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not
Total(l+ ii+ tii) s66.74 1367.la .1934.52
Change in lndebtednessdurinSthefinanctalyear

279.43 15.85

Addition

Reduction 295.28

Net change 279.43 15.85 295.28

lnd€btedness at the end of the llnancta I year
31.03.2022

3s:L,.::-- _llllr,],,,. --__..__
i) Principa I Amountr 1639.24

lnterest due but not paid

lnterest accrued but not due

13s1.93 i 1539.24

)12
section 17(1) ofthe I -

lax Acl, --

. Fee lor attending board committee meetings

.Commission
0t

' Fee for attending board commiltee meetings
.Commission
.Others, please speciry

' Fee for altending board commillee meetings
.Commission
'Others, please speciry

lry
as per provisions contained in



(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) lncome-
tax Act, '1961

(c) Prolils in lieu ofsalary under section
17(3) lncome-tax Act. 1961
Stock Option
Sweat Eouitv
Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
Others, please speciry
fotal 12.4A 12.48

Vl. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: - There is no penalty or compounding ol office on part ofthe
to the directors of the

On Behalf of Board of Directors

\F,ry
Arvr'-nd Machhar
Managing Director
DIN:- 00251843

lq,
<(
l

'./

Place:- Aurangabad
Date:-10t August, 2022

DIN:- 00251892
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t.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED
3tsr MARGH, 2022

(As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations) 2015)

COMPANY'SPHILOSOPHY:
The Company believes that the code prescribes a minimum framework for governance of a
business in corporate framework. The Company has set, as its mission, the implementation of a
Corporate Governance system to ensure transparency, control, accountability and responsibility
in all areas of operation by way of effective combination of dependent and independent Board
members. Corporate Governance is considered as, lo protect and achieve enhanced value for
all its stakeholders i.e. shareholders, employees, customers and society in general.

BOARD OFDIRECTORS:
The Board of Directors of APT Packaging Limited consists of one executive director, One non-
executive director of promoter and three non-executive independent directors who are
acknowledged as leading professionals in their respective fields.

"tMarchThe constitution of Board is as under: (as on 3 2022
Director Category No. of other

Directorship

NIr. Arvind Machhar Promoter & Managing
Director

3 1t1

Mr. Sandeep Machhar Promoter & Non-Executive
Director

5 1t0

Mr. GhevarchandBothara Non-Executive lndependent
Director

1 2t2

Mr. Balaprasad Tapdiya Non-Executive lndependent
Director

4 3/0

Mrs. Rupali Abhijeet Bothara Non-Executive lndependent
Director

1 3i0

None of the director hold directorship in more than 15 companies, membership in committees of
board in more than 10 companies and chairmanship of committees of board in more than 5
committees.

BOARD MEETINGS
We decide abbut the Board meeting dates in consultation with all our Directors. Once confirmed
by all the directors, notices of board meeting and committee are being sent to them. As a
system, in most cases, information to Directors is submitted along with the agenda papers well
in advance of the Board meeting. lnputs and feedback of Board Members are taken and
considered while preparation of agenda and documents for the Board meeting. After the Board
meeting, we have a formal system of follow up, review and reporting on actions taken by the
management on the decisions of the Board and Committees of the Board.

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS
Your Board comprises of well-rounded and experienced executive as well as non-executive and
professional directors. Each of these members brings the required skills, competence and
expertise to the table, which in effect benefits the Company as. a whole.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that the candidates identified for
appointment to the post of directors are not disqualified under Section 16,4 of the
Act, 20'13 or any other applicable provisions of the said Act.

I

\
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ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS AT BOARD MEETING AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The Board of Directors of the company met frve times during the financial year, on the following
dates: During..the year, the Board. met on, 30h June, 2021 (Adj sth & 7rh Juiy, 2021), 14h August,
2021 (Adt 'l8rh August, 2021), 12th November, 2021 (Adj i3.'November, ZAZI,1, iZ" Febiuary,
2022 (Ad! 14th F ebruary, 2022).

Date Board Strength

1 30h June, 2021
(Adj. 5th& 7'hJuly, 20211

5 4t5t5

2 14h August, 2021
(Adi. 18th Auqust, 2021 )

5 3t3

3 'l 2th November, 2021
(Adj. 1 3th November, 2021)

5 0/3

4 12tO2t2022
(Adi. 141o2t2022\

( 0/3

The attendance at the Board Meeti and Annual General are as under:
Name of Director Attendance in

Board Meeting
Attendance in AGM held
on 31't Decemb e\ 2021

Mr. Arvind K. Machhar 4 Yes
Mr. Sandeep B. Machhar J Yes
Mlr. Ghevarchand M.Bothara 3 Yes
Mr. Balaprasad H.Tapdiya J Yes
Mrs. Rupali A.Bothara Yes

AUDITGOMMITTEE:-
The Company has formed audit committee under the provisions of Rule 6 of Companies

of Board and its Rule 2014. The constitution of the committee is as under:-

3.

Role of Audit Committee:-
o Oversight offinancial reporting process.
o Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors,

report thereon before submission to the Board for approval.
o Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management Systems
o Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of

auditors of the Company.
o Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and

effectiveness of auditprocess.
the under review the Audit Committee met on 4 times which is as under:-

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE:
a. Brief description of terms of reference: The Remuneration Committee comprising of

Executive lndependent Directors, consiitution of which is a non-mandatory requiremLn!
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constituted by the Board during the year to recommend/review tire Remuneration package of
the Managing Director/ Whole-time directors/executive directors.

Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:-
Recommend to the board to setup and composition of the Board and its commiftees. .
Recommend to the Board the appointmenureappointment of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel. . Support the Board and lndependent Directors in evaluation of the performance of
the Board, its Committees and individual Directors. . Recommend to the Board the
Remuneration Policy for Directors, executive team or Key Managerial Personnel as well as the
rest of employees. . Oversee familiarization programs,

b. Composition, Name of members & Chairperson: The Remuneration Committee
comprises of following members:

During August,

During the year one meeting of lndependent Directors held on 17rh August, 2021.A separate
meeting of independent directors i.e. Mr. Ghevarchnad Bothara, Mr. Balaprasad Tapdiya and
Mrs. Rupali Bothara, was held on 17rh August, 2021 to, inter alia, to review the perfoimince of
non-independent directors and the Board as a whole; To assess the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the gompany's Management and the
Board/Committee(s) that is necessary for the Board/ Committee(s) to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

5. RISK MANAGEMENTCOMMITTEE
The Board of directors has set up Risk Management Committee under the chairmanship of Mr.
Arvind Machhar. Other member of the Committee is Mr. Gheverchand Bothara. There is no
formal meeting held during the year, however, both the members are regularly review the risk of
the business and how to mitigate the same.

6. SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE REDRESSALCOMMITTEE:-

a. Name of Non-Executive Director heading the Committee: The lnvestors Grievance
Redressal Committee comprises two Non- executive lndependent Directors and one promoter
Non-executive Director. The Committee was headed by Mr. Sandeep Machhar, Non- executive
Director of the Company, Mr. Balaprasad Tapdiya and Mrs. Rupali Abhueet Bothara are the
members of the Committee.

b. Name & designation of Compliance Officer: Mr. Sandeep Machhar, Chairman of
committee is the Compliance Officer. He is looking after/resolving the shareholders
complaints/grievances.

c. Role of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:- .Transfer, transmission, split and
consolidation of investors holding . Dematerialization/re-materialization of shares . Non+eceipt
of dividends and other corporate benefits. . Replacement of losUmutilated/stolen share
certificates . Non-receipt of Annual Reports and change of addresses, etc.

d. Number of shareholders complaints received so far: During the financial year 2021-22,
No complaints were received. The complaints which are received'on BSE portal were resolqff
duringtheyear. /ts
Number of not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders: Nil / t
Number of pending comptaints: Nil \

ng

Name Designation Category
Mr. Ghevarchand M Bothara Chairman lndependent
Mr. Balaprasad H Tapdiva Member lndependent

Mrs. Rupali Abiiieet Bothara Member lndependent
the year, one meetinq of the remuneration committee was held as on 17s Auoust. 2021

mber of pending complaints: ;i;i \ \ ) I.,1 _d



DATE TIME VENUE NO. OF SPECIAL
RESOLUTIONS

PASSED

VC/OAVM
Annual General Meeting

29t09t2021 't2.00
noon

Deemed Place :- Office No.
251, Golden City Center,

Near Prozone Mall,
Auranqabad - 431006

3

VC/OAVM
Annual General Meeting

3',U12t2020
(Extension

as per MCA
Circular)

1 1.30 am
Deemed Place :- Ofiice No.

25'l , Golden City Center,
Near Prozone Mall,

Auranqabad - 431006

3

Annual General Meeting 30t09t2019 1 1.00 am
Gut No. 72, village Pharola,

Post BeedkinDist
Auranqabad - 43'l 105

1

Annual General Meeting 29t09t2018 I 1.30 am
J-18, MIDC lndustrial Area,
Chikalthana, Aurangabad

(MS)
2

Annual General Meeting 30109t20't7 11 .00 am
J-18, MIDC lndustrial Area,
Chikalthana, Aurangabad

(MS)
2

Annual General Meeting 24t09t2016 1 1.30 am
J-18, MIDC lndustrial Area,
Chik4thana, Aurangabad

(MS)
2

GENERAL BODYMEETING:
The locations and time of the General Meetings held since inceptio.n of the Company are as
follows:

e) DISCLOSURES
- No kansaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with directors or
management and their relatives etc that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company.
- There are certain financial transactions with its Promoters & Directors, which are not conflicting
Company's interest. The details of such transactions have been shown in Note No.34 forming part
of the financial statement for the year ended 31"t March, 2022.
- There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital
markets as the shares of the Companv are not listed durino the financial vear.
- The Company has not establisheld any mechanism as ref-ened under Whistle Blower policy.
- The Company is in process of getting its shares listed on stock exchange and therefore, the
Company has not complied with any mandatory as well as non-mandatory requirements.
- The Company has accounted for Gratuity & Leave encashment liability as per the actuarial
valuation done by lndependent Actuarial Valuer. The company has iontributed almost all dues to
Gratuity Fund created by Life lnsurance Corporation

7. GENERAL INFORMATION TOSHAREOLDERS:
- ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

* Day, Date and Time: Friday,3Oh September,2o22 12.00 Noon
* Venue: Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio- Msual Means COAVM)
Book Closure Date : NA
Financiat Year: The Financial year of the Company is l"tApril 2021 to 31"t March,2022.
Dividend Payment Date : No dividend is recommended for the year.
Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange:
During the financial year Trading was suspended and Company has received Trading approval for its
2763467 equity shares from BSE vide their notice no. 20220718-41 on dated 18th July, 2022 an! lhe
trading on these shares effected from 20th July, 2022. Besides, the trading approial

frequity shares are under process at BSE.
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Market Price Data: High, Low during each month in last financial year: Not Applicable
Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sens6i, cRlslL index etc.:
Not Applicable

Registrar and Transfer Agents:
Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd., C-101, Tower C, 247 Park, L. B. S. Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai -400 083;
Ph. 022-49186000, 49186270

Share Transfer System:
The Company fras apjointea Ms/ Link lntime lndia Private Limited, Mumbai as a Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent to carry out the transfer related activities.

Distribution Schedule 31"t March. 2022* is

*There would be no change in the diskibution schedule since SEBI circular for compulsory
dematerialization of physical shares for getting transfer effect.

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 104219 shares (1.98 % of total number of shares) are
kept in dematerialized form which was credited by CDSL as the corporate action completed by the
company. During the year no Demat / Re-mat request has been received.

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity: Not Applicable

Manufacturing Ptant Location of the company:Khasras2g, sth KM Stone, Akbarpur (urd), Laksar
Haridwar, Dist. Haridwar (UT)

Address for correspondence:
M/s APT Packaging Limited office No. 251, second floor, Golden city center, Aurangabad43l ooT
Mob:- 99601 00449Email lD: cmdoffice@aptpcakoinoi.in

By order of the Board

Place: Aurangabad
Datei 1010812022

\Yary7'(
AKind.Machha. \ \
Managing Director \
DIN: 00251843

as on as below:
Shareholders

No.
% of Total Share Amount

Rs.
'ota I

'rom to
1 5,00 9954 97.8228 713886 13.5630

501 1,000 100 0.9828 68228 1.2963
1001 2,000 43 0.4226 65428 1.2431
2001 3,000 14 0.1376 . 35436 0.6732
3001 4,000 9 0.0885 31370 0.5960
4001 5,000 5 0.0491 22708 0.4314
5001 10,000 10 0.0983 69306 1.3167

't 0,001 40 0.3931 4257105 80.8802
10175 ,00.000 5263467 100.0000
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3

For the Financial year ended 31.1 March, 2022
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule no. 9 of the

Companies
(Appointrnent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20141

To,
The Members,
APT Packaging Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Apr packaging Limited (hereinafter
called 'the Company' which was suspended due to procedura, reasons from BSE1.
secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the APT Packaging Limited's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information prwided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the Financial year ended on 31"rMarch 2022 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, ih the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31.t March,
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 CSCRA') and the rules made there
under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and the Bye-laws framed there under;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct lnvestment and External
Commercial borrowings;
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of lndia Act, 1992 ('The SEBI'):-
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1;

other
2022

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of
Regulations, 2015;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Share
Regulations, 2014;
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and
Regulations, 2008;
(f) The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equig Shares) Regulations,
2009;
(Not relevant / not applicable, since there is no delisting of equity shares during the year).
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 199g;
(Not relevant / not applicable, since there is no buyback of securities during the year)

lndia (Prohibition of lnsider Trading)

Based Employee Benefits)

Listing of Debt Securities)
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(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
(vi) The following laws are specifically applicable
mentioned above;
(a) Factories Act, '1948

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure

to the Company in addition to laws

(b) contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 I have also examined compliance
with the applicable clauses to the following:
(i) Secretarial standards issued by The lnstitute of company secretaries' of lndia and
approved by the Government of lndia, as applicable under the Companies Act, 2013;
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the company with BSE Limited in accordance
with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Secretarial Standards, etc. mentioned above excepf:-

a. The revocation of suspension from trading tilt 31"t March,2022 from BSE.
b. Not fumishing of shareholding pattems and reconciliation of share Capitat for whote year.
c. Non adoption of mandatory lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS).
d. Non - fumishing of compliance certificate ceftifying maintaining physicat & etectronic
transfer facility as per regulation 7.
e. Non-maintenance of company website as per regulation 46. '

f. Not having whole time Company Secretary for the whole year.
g. Non-payment of ALF in advance for the FY 2020-21 and 2O21-22 respectively.
h. Not providing option of demateialization of shares as per SEB/ Circutar SEBI/LAD-
NRO/GN(2OI8f24 dated * June, 2018, BSE Circutar No. LIST/COMp/|SDO1e-l9 dated
5h July, 2O1 8 duing the year 2O21-2022. 1 '

i. The terms and condition as well as tenure (term) and rate of interest of inter corporate
deposrts showed at INR 290.83 Compises from group companies 1NR190.33 Lakhs and
non-group companies INR 100.50 Lakhs (lNR 121.69 Lakhs). The management has
considered the same as long tem with zero rate of interest and Other quatifications
repofted by Statutoty Auditors Repoft 31 .03.2022

I further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive, Non - Executive Directors and lndependent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meetings.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be.

I further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that, during the period under review, there were following major actions
which have been done in compliance with applicable statutory provisions;

1. The Company had obtained approval of the members by way of passing Ordinary
resolution in the Annual General Meeting held on 30s September, 2021 lo re-appoint Mi.
Sandeep Machhar Director who retired by rotation.

2. The Company has obtained approval of the members by way of passing ordinary
Resolution in the Annual General Meeting held on 30h September, 2021 lo ratifo the
appointment of existing Statutory Auditors of the company.
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3. The Company had obtained approval of the members by way of ordinary resolution to
ratifi/ the appointment of M/s. Nikhil N. Loya& Co, Statutory Auditors of the Company.

4. Company was suspended from Bombay Stock Exchange for the whole year due to
procedural reason but..recently received Trading approval from BSE vide Notice No.
20220718-41 dated 1* Juty, 2022 for its 2763i67 equity shares and trading has been
effected from 2dh July, 2022.

5. During the year under review company old lSlN |NEO46EO1O17 of the company was
frozen by the CDSL. Since, 21"t Juty,2022 the new lSlN No. |NEO46EOIO25 najUeen
activated vide letter No. CDS UOPS llP O-CN2O22-23ICA-480974. 00 1 da|cld 214 July, 2022.

6. Delay in filling of outcome of Annual and Quarterly results of the previous year. Non-
filling of Limited Review Report for the year.

We further report that, we have relied upon statutory audit report as provided by
management of the company for compliance under lncome Tax and other Indirect Taxation
act and GST.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by
the Management and relied upon by us, there are adequate systems and processes in thi
company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Ganesh Palve & Associates'
Company Secretaries

0,
Mr. Ganesh
(Proprietor)
FCS. No:42980
CP No: 23264
UDIN:- A042980D000884084

Date: 106 Augu st, 2022
Place: Aurangabad
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ANNEXURE A

Gut no 76, Village Pangra, Paithan Road,
Post Bidkeen, Dist Aurangabad

our report dated 10th August, 2022 is to be read along with this letter.Maintenance of
secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. our
responsibility is to express an opinion on such secretarial records bases on our audit.

we have followed the audit practices and processes as we considered appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance on the correctness and completeness of the secretarial
records. Our verification was conducted on a test basis to ensure that all entries have been
13de ag per. statutory requirements. we believe that the processes and practices we
followed for this purpose provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

we have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and
books of accounts of the company.

\Mrerever required we have obtained Management representation with respect to
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and of significant evehts during the year.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations is the responsibility of the management. our examination was limited to the
verification of secretarial records on test basis to the extent applicable to the company.

The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

The Members of,
APT PACKAGING LIMITED

For & Associates

Mr.

(Proprietor)
FCS. No:42980
CP No: 23264
UDIN:- A042980D000884084

ior\lo
ii !2

Date: l0sAugust, 2022
Place: Aurangabad
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AUDITORS'REPORT

To the Members of APT Packaging Limited-
Report on the standalone Financial Statements: Opinion

We have audited accompanying standalone financial statements of APT Packaqinq Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31"rMarch 2022, the Staiement of
Profit and Loss (excluding other comprehensive income) and the Cash Flow Statement for the
ye-ar ended and. a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herein after referred to as 'standalone financial siatement'). The statemeni of Oth6r
comprehensive income and statement of changes in equv is not enclo$ed as the company has
not adopted the lndian Accounting standarids (lnd As). ln our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations give to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required the companies Act,2013 (" the Act') in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia excluding the lnd AS, as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with th6
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended but to comply with the
companies (Accounting standards) Rule 2006 of the state of affairs of the company as at
March 31, 2022 and its Loss and its cash Flow, for the year ended on that date read with the
observations' noted below:

Non adoption of mandatory lnd AS.
- According to the provision of the act and the notification of the companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rule,2015 and (amendment) Rules,2016, the company has to mandatorily adopt
lndian Accounting standards (lnd AS) with effect ttoth 01.04.2017 instead of accountirig
standards adopted till the end of financial year 2016-17 being a public and listed company
(although the listing is suspended since 2008 and the company is process to restore the lisiingj.
The company has not yet implemented the lnd AS and to that extent the preparation and
presentation of these financial statements are not in compliance with the lnd AS. The exact
impact of the same could not be measured and commented upon in view of insufficient record
and information.
- The management is of the opinion that the impact of adopting lnd AS would not be materially
affect the financial result of the company as such and presen y the shares of the company are
suspended from trading due to procedural reasons. The company is pursuing with the Stock
exchange for restoration of trading of shares of the company. ln the meantime, the management
of the company is planning to adopt the lnd AS as soon as possible. (Refer Note No. 33) 

-

Going Concern
- The company's ability to going concern may affect as the Board of Directors of the company
has decided to sellout both the co-extrude tube units situated at pharola- Aurangabad
Maharashtra and laksar-Haridwar- Uftarakhand to reduce the secured creditors and minimize
the burden of interesu financial cost as per the resolution passed in their meeting dated 1g-01-
202'land approved by shareholders. The management of the company has dispoied off Land &
Building at Pharola, Aurangabad and its manufacturing activity at the unit is closed. At present
the manufacturing activity is done at Laksar, Haridwar unit only. Being the only business of the
company, its accumulated losses and decline in sales may affect the going concern ability of the
company will get impacted. Further the Net worth of the company is negative by 56.g506 means
net-worth /capital (330.01/580.40=56.850/o) is more than half of its Capital and also having cash
loss at INR 108.86 lakhs.lt indicates that the company's going concern ability may get impiaed.
ln the opinion of the management, although the extra ordinary generai heeting and
shareholders have approved sale of both units at Pharola, Aurangabad ind Laksar, Haridwar.
The Land & Building at Pharola, Aurangabad has already been disposed & the unit is closed.
But company's management has decided to revamp the capacity at Lakshar, Haridwar plant for

meanwhile, until such time the sale of Plant is not affected. The management,
decided to prepare financials ongoing basis for the year. (Refer note no.36)

the reason of achieving operational efficiency and reduction in the
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lnter corporate deposits
- We are unable to comment on lhe terms and condition as well as tenure (term) and rate of
interest of inter corporate deposits showed at INR 290.83 Comprises from group companies
1NR190.33 Lakhs and non-group companies INR 100.50 Lakhs (lNR 121.69 Lakhs). The
management has considered the same as long term with zero rate of interest.
- According to the information and explanation given by the management, the communication is
in progress. The said inter corporate deposits are long term with zero interest and accordingly
reflected in the financial statement of the company. (Refer Note No. 31A (2))

Others Qualifications
-The Bonus payable amounting to INR 0.40 lakhs is payable more than 12 months
needs to be transferred to separate bank account, however no such account is
separately opened with the bank.
Further as per the provision of Payment of Bonus Act, Bonus paid to the emptoyee in excess of
Rs. 6,500/- Shall be paid by Cheque is also not observed.

-The sale of Fixed Asset amounting to INR 10.00 Lakhs is grouped with the sale of scrap under
other income to the Profit and Loss account lnstead of crediting to Sale of Fixed asset and to be
grouped under Extra Ordinary item. This has no impact on the. profitability of the company.
However, the figure shown under the other income in Profit and Loss account shall be read as
INR 13.52 lakhs instead of reported INR 23.52 Lakhs as well as Profit from Extra Ordinary ltems
shall be read as INR 98.08 Lakhs instead of reported INR 88.08 Lakhs.

- We are unable to comment upon the sale of 100 sf ares of I G Petrochemicals at INR
0.72lakhs which is not reflected neither in investment register nor in the book of accounts and
credited the entire sale proceed to Profit and Loss account under Extra Ordinary item.

The management of the company informed and explained that during travelling by employee for
office work purpose the bag of important documents was lost and the details of lost documents
are not remembered. Therefore, as and when the communication received from the companies
either for dividend or other matters, on that basis our company asked to issue duplicate share
certificate after giving indemnity bond for the said original lost certificate. Then after receiving
the duplicate shares, the said share was sold out and the entire sale proceeds credited to profit
and loss account under Extraordinary ltem being Nil cost in the Book of accounts. (Refer Note
No 37)

-Various statutory dues account and specifically the GST account is subject to reconciliation and
adjustment lf any.

-The management of the company is of the opinion that the impacl of reconciliation will not have
major amount and the difference if any, will accounted on completion of reconciliation.

- The company has not provided for lnterest payable on overdue amounts of MSME (Ihe Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Act 2006 as amended). (Refer Note No.9)

- The outstanding balances of debtors, creditors, loans and advances including inter corporate
deposit (taken and given), balance with statutory/fiscal authorities (Assets &
Liabilities) subject to confirmations, reconciliation and consequent adjustment, if any.(Refer
Note No. 40)
- The company has not made any estimation of uncertainties relating to Global Health
Pandemic from COVID-19. (Refer Note No.44)

- The company is not maintaining lnvestment Register properly. Some of the investment of the
.^rYln2nv ic nnf chnrrrn aifhar in lho haalzc nr in +ha .a^ict6" Th6 n6r-;16 ^' ^^l ^.,^^ !r,i.l..L^company is not shown either in the books or in the register. The Details are not even with the
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Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
standalone financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants (lCAl) of
lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Contingent liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts is disclosed in note 32 of the
standalone financial statements. The existence and probability of payments against these
claims requires management judgment to ensure disclosure of most appropriate values of
contingent liabilities. Due to level of judgment reguired relating to estimation and presentation of
contingent liabilities, this is considered to be a key audit matter. Auditor's Response Our audit
procedures included, among others, assessing the appropriateness of the management's
judgment in estimating the value of claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts as
given in note 32. We have obtained details of completed tax assessments and demands/claims
asat3'l March 2021 trom management. We assessed the completeness of the details of these
claims through discussion with senior management personnel. We have also reviewed the
outcome of the disputed cases at various forums. We have also assessed the appropriateness
of presentation of the contingent liabilities in the standalone financial statements.

lnformation other than the standalone financial statements and auditor's report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Managemint Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board Report and Chairman's Statement but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our report thereon. Our opinion on the
standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon. ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or othenrise appears to be materially misstated. ll based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the standalone financial statements
The accompanying Standalone Financial Statements have been approved by the company's
Board of Directors. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the hatters stited in
Section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
(excluding other comprehensive income, changes in equity ) and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, excluding the lnd AS
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
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adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 'ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ln preparing the standalone financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. The Management of the company are
planning to adopt the mandatory lnd AS as soon as possible which is supposed to be
implemented lrcm 01.04.2017 as specified and also to include the other comprehensive income
and a statement of changes in equity accordingly.

Auditor's responsibility for the audit of the standalone financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonablei assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accgrdance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or enor and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements. As part of an audit in accordance with stdndards on auditing, specified under
section 143 (10) of the Act, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation, .We . 

,

communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mafters,lhe pl5iinedl, ,
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scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other mafters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audi{ matters. We describe these
mafters in our report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit we report that the company
has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions
and limits laid down under section 197 read with the schedule V of the Act.

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Cenkal
Government of lndia in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act ("the Orded), and on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3
applicable.

ll. further to our comments in Annexure'A" as required by Sectionl43 (3) of the Act, based on
our audit, we report to the extent applicable that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief was necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying
standalone Financial Statements;

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (excluding other comprehensive
income)and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

d) ln ou opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements do nol comply with the lndian
Accounting Standards specitied under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended but comply with Companies (Accounting
Standards)Rule 2006 which is not legitimate.(Refer note no. 33 and remar* under'Opinion"
supra):

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Company as on
31"tMarch, 2022 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act;

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
'Annexure B";

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance wrilh -

the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: ln our opinion and to the best of 'r'

us, we give in the Annexure A, a
and 4 of the Order to the extent
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our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accord-ance with the provisionJ oi Seiti* rgZ ot
the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion anJ io G uest or
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long{erm contracts including derivative contracts having any
material foreseeable losses; and

1..Th9p has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transfered, to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.(a) The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in Note 42 (b) to the standalone financial statements, no funds havl been advanced
91 

lgan-e! or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or
kind of funds ) by the company to or in any person or entity, including foieign entiGs (the
intermediaries), with the und.erstanding, whether recorded in writing o-r othjnvise that the
intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in oiher persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (the ultimate Beneficiaries)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate-Beneficiaries.

iv (b) The m€nagement has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in Note 42 (a) to the standalone flnancial statements, no fund haveieen reclivea Uy
the.company from any person or.entity, including foreign entities (the Funding parfies), witr me
understanding whether recorded in writing or othenrvise, that the company sha-ll, yvhether direcfly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any minner whatsoevei by or
o-n behalf of .the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security orthe
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

iv (c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstance, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe itrat tne
management representation under sub.(a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement.

For Nikhil N. Loya& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 132280W

cA Nikhit N.
Proprietor
M. No. - 133562
Dale - 0710712022
Place - Aurangabad
uDrN - 22133562ANtPSMi 207
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ANNEXURE -'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view onthe standalone financial statements of the compiny and iakinf into consideiation the
information and explanations given to us and the books of account an-d other records examined
by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge ano uelief, we ieport tt 

"t,
l) Property, Plant and Equipment:
a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, ptant and equipment exlept identification miii in-respeaive
assets.

b. A major portion of the property, plant 
-and equipment has been physically verified by the

management in accordance with a phased program of verification aoopteo uyine compiny. tn
our.opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the siie of tne cbmpany
and the nature of its assets. According to the information-and'' explanationi gir;n to ,", no
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

c. As per the information and records made available, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the company.

d. The.company has not revalued its property, plant and Equipment and Right of use assets or
intangible assets during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami properly under the Benami rransactions (prohibiti6n) Act, 1988 (is oi tsaaia;d rutes
made there under. Accordingty, reporting under ctause all 1ey ot ine ord'er is noi 

"ppril"ure 
to

the Company.

f. As per the information and records made available to us all movable properties are held in the
name of thgjompany on 31.03.2022 except some of the vehicle which are tretd in the nime of
the director/Ex-director/ relatives of directors of the company. The details are as under:

Owner as per Road Transport Authority Cost(rupees in lakhs Acc. Dep WDV
Managing Director 68.'t0 59.58 8.52
Son of Managing Director 4.83 4.38 0.45
Total 72.93 63.96 8.97

company has maintained a separate record in MS Excel sheets on monthly blasis
with accounting records on dayio-day basls. subTecf to this, the aiscrepanciis-
physical veification of slocks as compared to bak records which were not' mateial

g. There is disposal of Property during the year and immediately previous year, which does
forma substantial part of the undertaking. lt is lnformed a exptaineci oy ttre ,iri"g";n";i th"t tt 

"Pharola unit has been ctosed. and its Land & Building and other 
""set "iEefi-eiant 

ana
Machineries has been disposed. This has been done witti approval of the financini ban['so as
reduce the financial burden and focus on effective management of the other unit. -

2) lnventory:
a. As informed to us, the stock of finished goods, work-in-process and raw materials at all the
units of the company have been physicaliy verified by the Management at ietJai intervats
except for the goods lying with the third parties.

b. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of stock followed by the management are'relsonaute ina JaJquate in
relation the size of Company and the nature of its businlss.

c. on the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the opinion that the
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propely dealt with in the books of account.

d. Due to financial cons
inventory a,t tiiliLiiia';ffi::r';:!:.i33:;:k{irr,P",u, verification of year end stock of
e. The.Company does not. have a working capital limitbanks based on the secu,

{tr#F#itr:#!{i:#li!#iiif#fl wi{il!"##
3) Loans and Advances Given:
Accordtng to the informati

r*mi{:rl{l"il'gil"i*gfr1.,:g,"{tg5i:,j,{ti,*:Hjd;,r.*dl,.r,l.#
4) Loans, lnvestments, and Guarantees:
rn our opinion and according te_ttt" inioii"tion and expran€tions given to us, the company has

t*r+r**iitr'i[i;fi}f*',,*tm'lv 
acc'rins 

" 'ln" 
p"-'ri'i" 

'i s"'

i;:*iqii,miff :{#i:fr ft:utriilrhrjr',fffi:ftl;i,frinflif;flt
5) Deposits:
According to the informatior

**+g******uutu}'I]**'*u,',i*ffi
A-s- p-er information and explanations given by the mar
ff ::iJ:i,';:il33,[Tts.?::il11!",?ld.Tx*,:#,,[ffi 

}[1;'#;itrffi #:,:l,t,j.:iby the banker. The informatio

tr.[ji+fit*:'.tffi ilii.fl,iilr*ffiiJH,,::#'fiffi ,;fl,,,*",,F-,ilfr

!'tfl #lffif,'":.itrf;ffl ;'*i1i?f fl Hq#s;**','f{i:: j$j{r;,rtjz;1rftJ

l;-Ih-" to.Tq3.ly has accepted tNR 52.93 (113.26) Lakhs from rha r-ri.^^r^-- , ^;;1Ji!ffi l!'i.:ffi ,:iif it.,3.,.-,tpi::*!;J"..ili1ll[tp,T:iJTigi,'f 
,fi F,1!$,

i'l'crru. ltltl''\i\'
' i: "'\i'inrnslsAu/F ]

Pase43 .=*==__--_fu/



Aut:B'l:?? J: Jf ;:H..[:l' ": -:nd- 
exp,a na ti ons s iven k

fi6mt*sl"nf [i,f ̂ fnT*rt"*fl 
,l*1,.;ll!':,;/promoters). we are unabie-J"ii;1i;-r;i"fi"",r;" as the.necessary record is not

ffiil*,f,1"3!|,1!s,!?t?:Jj]gg+ 1noi, r",., "ii rlniTe or renewar or such r6an. rhere is no

",br"n"iion5 
gii;"-to t?ii,l,?:l;:,ffn"f,!'ff':J:3.-*:o'q,,g t" Iri"'inio,,l't=i* .nu

conditions of trese aeposits ire not prq.fi-icia'i i; iil; il#r|t"i;"" *r#;, rhe terms and

6) Cost Records
According to the information and explanation given bv thelaw under sub section (1) of section ina o? th""AJi,' il'" l;.T:l'.s".Tent 

and the provisions of

ffi J:rf ff 
^::"?rH:roritsproducts,t#'"4&;';:"f 

[Jl,tffJTf :ili'l'ff :TlT,;l
7) Statutory dues
a. According to the records 01

m$1,iry5fifi'i6ffi15536ffig*tffi

Central Salesiax* -Haidwar
Uttarakhand Haridwar
(AY 1616)

sales TaxGoi)oi
Uttarakhand, Haidwar

63.60 Lakhs Commissioner of State
l"i;:;:ii:;;i;:'Hz',i:i:781",:li3i

Haridwar
15.00 Lakhs

uii,iiiiZiji'n""irililiiiT','liii
Tax Govt. of

Uttarakhand, Haridwar commisiioni"'i;:;l;i:,:,,?;LZ'ri:i:7[il1'liii
tncomeT Ei,i

ii) 37.87 Lakhs
0 Before Commissioieli
!,3:- lppeat (Ay 2o1a-1s)
il Before Honorabte BoiLav Hioh
L;oun, Aurangabad Bench. ' .->
( AY 2010_11)

DAC

Type of Taxes Amount in Lakhs (Mf
deposited within 6 months

A-orot i.r Irkt r@[oi dIG" 6-
montlrs but before Bl.Og.2O22)

Particutars of disputed d*;-;;;;il ;;:;"#:ilJJi



8) According to the information,and explanations given to us, no transactions werc sunenderedor discrosed as income duing the yea, in tne tarZ"""""trr" under the rncome Tax Act, 1961(43 of 1e61) which have notb""riiioiiiin'fr""iiiii'Lr 
"""ourt".9) Based on our Audit procedures and on the information and expranations given by themanagement in our opinion, the company trrt-o"i"rii"o rn- depositing the instarments andrnterest of the puniab Nationar Bank (ihe'ba;k) 6trril.- t" rNn is.zg izdalniiill,n. ,.ngingrrom 22 davs to 3Odavs rs.sorassTri:'k;.ilil3;l:'dBday Rs.30.42 (25.67) rikhs oi loans orborrowing to a financiar inslitution, 6."i. s;il;;nior-orl" b ;d;;-#ililri ilring theyear in the balance sheet date.

According to the information and explanations given to us in_cluding confirmations received frombanks and represenration y:iyg.d ir"r1i,; #;;;;riei't or tne company, and on the basis of:il;::il 3ii,!i3i',3il]f 
report thar tt" c",p""rir,l"-nlt u""n a".ili"i'" *irrr,ij"?",rt", ry

ln our opinion and according.to the information and expranations given to us, money raised bywav of GECL roans were apiriia roi ir'r" pffiJ,l];;."Jffi these were obtained.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overallexamination of the financiar-st"t"."ri" ,ii'iri" t"llp]li,iL.o" raised by the company on shortterm basts have nor been uritized foi b;s i;;; il;ffi;l: "
According to the information and expranations given to us and.on an overa, examination of thefinanciar statements of the company, tt 

" 
c"rp"""v t'J,l"i"t taren any iunisir#"riv-Jntitv o,person on account of or to meet the buigations'oi it's srusioiaries dno lssoJ"t"]"' '", =

According to the information and. expranations given to us,.the company has. not raisecr anyi:ffi"|** the vear on ttre peaie ;;;ffiil i""ri in it, surisidiaries and'associate

10) According to the records of the company, information and expranation given to us, therewas no pubric offer or further-puutic onei roi'tir; y;;;;i", consideration. ihe company hasobtained term loans durino the year under arOit a,iJit 
" 

,"me w€re applied for the purpose forwhich they are raised. As Iar as' inter-c"rp"r"d;; ilii""Jit 
", 

roans / deposits are concernedas mentioned under "DeDosits" above, 'tn" i"-r'iio-ioi specity the tenure of the roans /deposits hence unabre to comments upon aboui r""s i"r, / short term. The company hasshown the same as long term roani i o"iosit.lvvul 
rvr rY Ler

According to the information and. expranations given to us, the company has not made anypreferentiar aflotment or orivate pra"6rert oi'lr,".i*'"', trrrv, partiafly or optionaly convertibredebentures durins rhe v!"r. A"ioiainsrv';;ili;;"rftll".r"rr" 3(x)(b) of the brder is notapplicable to the Company.

11) a) To the best of our knowredge. and according to the information and expranations given to
ii;3,15?,rt# ll,?companv 

or oi the co'pinv i,"r.'u"Jn'noo."o or reported durins the period

,fl ):,,:"f:[:lir"[::jij,li.(,r) or the Act has been nred with the centrar Government ror

(c) According to the informatio

io'ulbvth;;;;;il;iilil""8ffi :ff ",1"J::',:'li"-X.#ffi [::iili,'."ffJthe Company during the year.

l

Page 45



12) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections '|77 and
188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have
been disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required under lndian Accounting
Standard (lndAS) 24, Related Pafi Disclosures specified in Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

14)(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. (b) We.have considered the reports
issued by the lnternal Auditors of the Company till date for the period under
audit.

15) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

16) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45- lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a) and 3(xvixb) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulatlons made by the RBl. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
management of the Company,. the Group (as defined in Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any ClC.

17) The Company has incurred cash loss of INR 108.86 Lakhs in the current year whereas no
cash loss was incurred in the immediately preceding financial year.

18)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

19) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates ofrealisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements and our
knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
unspent amount in respect of other than ongoing project as at the expiry of the financial year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has transferred the remaining unspent amount under sub-section
section 135 ofthe Act, in respect of ongoing project of previous financial year, within a N/ \(, \

tRil t{0,13118i',!\"
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30 days from the end of previous financial year to a special account in compliance with the
provision of subsection (6) of sec{ion 135 of the Act.

21) The reporting under clause 3()od) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respec-t of said
clause under this report.

For Nikhil N. Loya& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 132280W

M. No. - 133562
Dale - 07t0il2022
Place - Aurangabad
uDtN - 221 33562ANtPSMl 207

p*\
i('lull,lttlu;McA Nikhit N.
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') as referred to in paragraph under ,Report on other Legal and
Regulatory requirements" of our report of even date to the members of ApT PACKAGING
LlMlrED on the standalone financial statements for the year ended on 31 March 2022. we have
audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Apr packaging Limited ('the
Company') as of 31 March 2022 in conjunctions with our audit of the standilone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
chartered Accountants of lndia ('lcAl'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effeclively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adheience to
the company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ('the Guidance Note,) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finahcial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policiei
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally aqcepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of the management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance
disposition
statements.

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
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lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia, except -.
- Financial indiscipline i.e. inegulaity in deposit of statutory dues as well as deposit of banks
installments and Reconciliation of statutory dues.
- Non maintenance of quantitative details in accounting records.
- Non adoption of /ND AS.
-Non maintenance of lnvestment Registet.
- Heavy debit credit balances wiften off pior peiod ?mounting to INR 71.94 debited and
credited INR 03.71 lakhs shows lack of proper accouhting and decision making on pafi of
management.

The management is of the opinion that due to stringent financial crises and in-ordinary delay in
recovery from sundry debtors, there were delay in remitting the statutory fund to the respective
authority and interest and installment to the bank. The management will take due care of its
internal resources and also taking the corrective step to smoothening the function of the
company.

For Nikhil N. Loya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 132280W

CA
Proprietor
M. No. - 133562
Dale - O7lO7l2O22
Place - Aurangabad
uDtN - 221 33562ANtPSM1 207

i-. ro yi
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To
The Members of
Apt Packaging Limited.

we have examined the compliance of conditions.of corporate Governance by Apt packaging
Limited ('the company'), for the year ended on 31"tMarch 2022as stipulated in Regulations 17 to
27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs c, D and E of Sch6dule V of thesEBl (Listing obligations and Disctosure Requiienients) Regutations, 2ol s (.Listing
Regulations").

Management's Responsibility
The Management is responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the conditions of
corporate Governance. This responsibility also includes the deiign, implementation and
maintenance of internal controls and procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of the
Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing regulations.

Auditor's Responsibility
our_ responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by_the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. ltis
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statemenis of the company. we
have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents mainiain'ed by
the company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with
corporate Governance requirements by the company. we conducted our examination in
accordance with the Guidance Note on certification of{corporate Governance issued by the
lnstitute of the chartered Accountants of lndia ("tcAl"), the standards on Auditing ipecified
under se_ction 1a3(10) of the companies Act, 2013, in so far as appticable for the luriose of
this certificate and as per the .Guidance Note on Reports or certificates for speciai purposes
issued by the lCAl which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the C6de of
Ethics issued by lhe lCAl. We have complied with the relevant appliiable requirements of the
Standard on Quality Conkol (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms thai Ferform Audits and Reviews
of Historical Financial lnformation, and other Assurance and Related services Engagements
issued by the lCAl.

Opinion
Based on our examination, as above, and to the best of our information and explanations given
to us..and representations provided by the management, we certify that thd company'has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated ii regulations 17 to i7 and
clauses (b) to (i) of .regulation 16 ( -2) 

and paragraphs c, D and E of schidule v of the Listing
Regulations during the year ended 31 March 2022 except:

a. Not fumishing of Sharehotding patterns and reconcitiation of share Capitat.
b. Non adoption of lndian Accounting Standards (tnd AS)
c. Non - fumishing of compliance ceiificate cedifying maintaining physical & electrcnic transfer
facility as per regulation 7.

d. Non-payment of Listing Fees as per Regulation 14.
e. Non-maintenance of company website as per rcgulation 46.
f. Not having whole time Company Secretary.
g; Not having repofting/communication from the registrar and transfer agent of the company
throughout the year.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
affairs of the Company.

Restriction on Use

TrtY \<1',
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This certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the company solely for the
purpose to enable the company to comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations, and
it should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accoidingiy, we do not
accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other pqrpose or to any other person
to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our piior consent in
writing. We have no responsibility to update this Certificate for any events or circumstances
occurring after the date of this Certificate.

For Nikhil N. Loya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 132280W

"*Proprietor
M.No. - 133562
Date - 0710712022
Place - Aurangabad
uDrN - 22ts3562ANtPSMi 207

6F\:.
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AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED
FOR NIKHIL N. LOYA & CO,
FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER 132280W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PLACE:. AURANGABAD
UDIN:- 22133562ANlPSM

N

e
+ MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN:00251843

SAN F MACHHAR
DIRECTOR

DIN:00251892

\r--

HAR

e#q)
JYOTI BAJPAI

COMPANY SECRETARY

STATEMENT OF AS

7't3.31
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities

c) Long Term Loans and Advances

e) Other Current Assets

\

M. NO. 133562
DATEI0710712022

1207

CHIEF
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APffi
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND

NOTE As at 31.03.2022 As at 31-03-202,
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 20 1279.84 1660.64
Other Income 21 23.52 45.O7
TOTAL INCOME 1303.36 1705.70

EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 580.16 696.39
Changes in lnventories of Finished Goods and Work-
in-Progress

23 42.87 27 .79

Employee Benefits Expenses 24 207 .06 193.s9
Finance Cost 25 173.35 229.17
Depreciation and Amortizetion Expenses 26 176.08 249.60
Other Expenses 27 482.15 582.97

TOTAL EXPENSES '1661.68 1979.51

Profit / (Loss) Before Exceptional & Extraordinary
Items and Tax

-358.32 -273.81

Prior Period I ncome/(Expenses) 28 -14.71
Exceptional ltems - Profit on sale of Fixed Assets &
Shares

29 88.08 504.02

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax -284.95 262.76
Tax Expenses a 0.00 0.00
Profit / (Loss)After Tax for the Year -284.95 262.76
Earnings Per Share: (After Exceptional ltems) -22.26yo 15.82
Par Value per Share lNR10^

a) Basic -5.41 4.99
b) Diluted -5.41 4.99
Earnings Per Shqlre: (Before Exceptional ltems)
Par Value per Share lNR10/-
a) Basic €.81 -5.20
b) Diluted €.81 -5.20
Refer Accompanying Notes to Financial Stalements

Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes to Accounts b--

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED
FOR NIKHIL N. LOYA & CO,
FIRM REGISTMTION NUMBER 132280W
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NOTE NO.3: As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED:
1 ,00,00,000 Equity Shares of lNR10 each 1,000.00 1,000.00

ISSUED:
60,36,417 (60,36,417) Equity shares of lNR10/- each 603.64 603.64

PAID UP:
- 52,63,467 (52, 63,467)
Equity Shares of lNR10/- each fully paid up.

526.3s 526.35

Add: Forfeited Shares 54.06 54.06
736248 (736248) Equity Shares of INR 10 each
Total 580.40 580.40
RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL
Equity Shares As at 3'1.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Amount Amount
At the beginning of the period(No. of shares 526U.67
shares)

526.35 526.3s

Fresh issue of shares during the period 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at the end of the period
( No. of shares 5263467 Shares)

526.35 526.35

Disclosure :

1) The Company has only one class of equity shares having at parvalue of INR 1O/- per share. Each
equity share carries one vote and is entitled to dividend that may be declared by the Board of
Directors, which is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.
2) Application for listing of 2680 (6700) shares have been approved by BSE vide their order no.
DCS/PREF/AC/|P-ABY|1972|15-16 dated on June 6,2017; approval for listing of 4990 shares vide
order no. DCS/RIGHT/AC/IP-ABY|197112O16-17 on dated 6s June, 2017 and approval for listing of
2763467 shares vide order no. LOD/PREF/JR/F1P11784I2021-22 dated on 4h January, 2b22
respectively.
3) No bonus and dividends have been paid out during last five years immediately preceding March,
2022.
4) ln the event of liquidation of the company the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
a.ny ol th.e remaining assets of the company in proportion to number of equity shares held by
shareholder.

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the
Name 2021-22 2020-2021

No. of
Shares

No, of
Shares

Mr.Arvind Machhar 765508 14.54 765508 14.54
Race Course Capital Markets Ltd 597500 11.35 597500 11 .35
Sunita Machhar 354'100 6.73 354100 6.73
Dimpy Machhar 312400 5.94 312400 5.94
Prema Machhar 310000 5.89 3 t 0000 5.89
Mr. Sunil Machhar 299714 5.69 2997't4 5.69

NOTE NO.4: RESERVES AND SURPLUS As at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03.2021

1) CAPITAL RESERVES:
Capital Reserve - Opening Value 548.22

Add: Surplus on Net Present Value of one time Sales tax
Deferal Scheme repayment

69.17 617.39 ,{:"Mttl \
<+_
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Capital lncentives (Subsidy) 83.23 83.23
Profit on Reissue of forfeited shares 3.36 3.36

Total Capital Reserves 703.98 703.98

2) SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE 480.90 480.90

3) PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Balance as per the last financial statements -1,810.34 -2,073.11

Proflt / (Loss) for the year -284.95 262.76

Net surplus /(Deficit) in the statement of Profit and Loss -2,095.29 -1,810.34

Total -910.42 -625.47

<.1.
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Sr. No. Above
a) This Term Loan fully is repaid during the period.
b) This Term Loan fully is repaid during the period.
c) This Term loan is to be repaid in 33 equal monthly installments' of INR 2.69 Lakhs with
interest rate 11.95% p.a starting from June-2021 and ending Feb-2o24.First exclusive charge
on block of assets of the company (except vehicles exclusively financed by pNB and other
banks).
d) This term Loan with rate of lnterest @ 11.95o/o pa. and will be repaid in 36 equated monthly
installments of INR 8.30 Lakhs. lt is secured by First exclusive charge on block of assets of the
company.
e) This Term Loan fully is repaid during the period.
f) This Term Loan fully is repaid during the period.
g) Secured COVID-1g GECL Term Loan taken From Punjab National Bank carried rate of
lnterest @ 1 1.95% pa. and will be repaid in 36 equated monthly installments starting from June
2022.Period of Loan is 48 months including moratorium peraod of 12 months. lnterest shall be
served as and when due during moratorium period as well as after moratorium period. primary
security First charge on the current assets of the company created out of proposed facility.
Second charge over entire present current assets of the company. Second charge to be
expected on existing Primary securities.
h) This new Term Loan taken from Punjab National Bank for INR 50 Lacs under GECL at the
rate of lnterest 7.65%. Tenure of Loan is 60 months including moratorium period of 24 Months.
After Moratorium period, the loan shall be repaid in 36 equal lnstallments of Rs. 1.39 Lakhs.
lnterest shall be served as and when due during moratorium period as well as after moratorium
period. Primary Security is extension of charge on entire present and future Current Assets of
the company. Second charge over entire present current assets of the company. Second
charge to be expected on existing Primary securities. r

i) Secured by hypothecation of the vehicles acquired by utilizing the said loans in the name
company and is repayable in equated monthly installments, due upto November 2023.
All the above loans from PNB as mentioned above as "a to i" (except g & h) are personally
guaranteed by Managing Director and one Director of the Company.
j) As per Mutual consent lnterest rate is 0% and considered as lbng term.
k) Carry interest @ 10o/o p.a.
l) As per Mutual consent lnterest is 0% on INR 190.33 for 4 Financial yearc 2O1g-20p02U
21.2021- -23 and on INR 21.29 lnterest rate is 9%

As at
31.03.2022

a) The company is having carried fonrard losses as per books of
accounts of Rs.'1810.34 Lakhs as on 31.03.2021 and Rs.2095.29
Lakhs up to Assessment Year 2022-23 as per the lncome Tax Act
1961 .

b) ln view of the carried forward losses / unabsorbed depreciation
respect of past years both as per books and as per income tax, the
company may not have the taxable income in the near future and
hence, cumulative net deferred tax assets after deducting deferred tax
liabilities have not been recognized by the company on prudence basis
in accordance with the AS-22 issued by the lCAl. Similarly, net
deferred tax asset for the current year have also not been recognized

As at
31.03.2021

Provision for Employee benefil
Provision for Gratuity (Non Funded)

Provision for Leave Encashment (Non-Funded)
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NOTE NO.8: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS As at
31.03.2022

Cash credit, packing credit, post shipment and ILC acceptance
(secured)

333.89 306.57

Total 333.89 306.57

Disclosure: Cash credit from bank are secured by hypothecation of entire cu;rent assets, present &
future, including entire stocks (raw materials, SFG, Finished Goods) Book Debts, Loans and advances
etc. The cash credit facility availed carries the rate of interest at the rate of 1 1 .95o/o,.packing credit and
post shipment credit is repayable on demand and carries interest rates of 7 .55o/o as on 31 .03.2022 and
secured by hypothecation of raw material, stock in process, finished goods or any security required for
the purpose of execution of export order. All working capital limits from PNB as meniioned above
personally guarantee by Managing Director and one Director of the Company.

Disclosure: The Company has received intimation from only seven suppliers regarding their status
under "The Micro, small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006". Therefore, oniy said seven
supplier's constituting "Suppliers" within the meaning of Section 2 (n) of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act,2006. The identification of Micro, Small and Medium enterprises is based
on the management's knowledge of their status and MSME Certificate given by said party. No interest
is provided in the books of accounts of the company for delay in payment to them. lf interest is
calculated @12.75o/o p.a then amount is 0.4"1 Lakhs (0.36 Lakhs FY 21-22) cumulative amount is INR
0.77 Lakhs.

NOTE NO.g:TRADE
PAYABLES

As at
3',t.03.2022

AB at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03.2021

As at
31.03.2021

AB at
31,03.2022

Trade Payables for
Materials and Services

OTHERS MSME OTHERS MSME 246.76 230.48

A) Outstanding Less than 1

year
't85.71 20.48 177 .6 10.39

B) Outstanding Between 1

to 2 years
23.84 5.48 7.98 3.73

C) Outstanding Between 2
to 3 Years

3.73 1.04 .25.38 0

D) Outstanding More than 3
Years

6.26 0.22 5.39 0

Total 219.54 27 .22 2'16.35 't4.12 246.76 230.48

NOTE NO.l0: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advances from Customers 6.65 13.34
Statutory liabilities 17.12 13.93
Current Maturities Long Term Debt '147.35 221.21
Total 152.67 248.48

NOTE NO.11: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS As at
31.03.2022

Leave Travel Concession 1.23 1.28
Medical 1.33 1.39
Bonus 2.66 2.70
Salary and other payables to employees 70.19 31.64
Provision for expenses 14.72 21.91
Total so.1/n€ohX8s2

(a"a\<,
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As at
31.03.2021

AB at
31.03.2021



Note No.l2 GROSS BLOCK

Property, Plant and
Equipment

Balance as at Additions Disposals
/Discarde
d

Effect of
Foreign
Currency
Exchange
Difference

Borrowi
ng Cost
Capitali
.zation

01-04-21 31-03-22
(a) Land

Freehold 122.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.56
Leasehold * 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) Buildings - own
use

292.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 292.31

(c) Plant and
Equipment - owned

4473.54 0.00 110.58 0.00 0.00 4363.73

(d) Furniture and
Fixtures - owned

29.05 0.00 't 5.04 0.00 0.00 14.01

(e) Vehicles - owned 104.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.20
(0 Office equipment
- owned

28.41 0.00 19.79 0.00 0.00 8.62

(h) Others
Computers

32.34 0.00 r 25.60 0.00 0.00 6.74

Owned 0 0.00
Total 5082.41 0.00 171.O1 0.00 0.00 4912.17
Previous year 5532.03 588.26 1037.88 0.00 0.00 5082.4',1

" Vehicles includes vehicles having gross block Rs. 68.10 Lacs held in the name of the
Directo(s) and one vehicle having gross block of Rs 4.83 lacs is held in the name of the
Employee

NOTE NO,13 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS As at
31.03.2022

As at
3',t.03.2021

Unquoted lnvestments
1050 Shares of' 10/- each fully paid up in Devgiri Nagri Sahakari
Bank Ltd.

0.1'1 0.11

Aggregate Amount of Un quoted lnvestments 0.11 0.11
Quoted lnvestments
Mutual Funds
(a) UTI-Master share- Unit Scheme - 846 Unit of Rs 5/- each 0.06 0.06
(b) UTI - Equity Fund -Unit Scheme - 300 Unit of Rs 101 each 0.06 0.06

Equity lnvestments
(c) Dhar Cements Limited - 183 Equity Shares of ' 10/- each fully 

'

paid-up
0.02 0.02

(d) Titan lndustries Limited - 2580 Equity Shares of ' 101 each fully
paid-up

0.01 0.03

(e) Nirup Synchrome Limited - 5000 Equity Shares of ' '10/- each 2.30 /^o\q&DQ
lq-2*l
al

r*\ /a
u)

Balance
at



fully paid-up

(0 Maharashtra Explosives Limited - 3550 Equity Shares of ' 10/-
each frllly paid-up

1.08 1.08

(g) Astra Zeneca Pharma lndia Limited - 100 Equity Shares of ' 1Ol-
each fully paid-up

0.03 0.03

(h) Sanchay Finvest Limited - 5000 Equity Shares of' 10/- each
fully paid-up

0.75 0.75

(i) Tata Sponge lron Limited-l50 Equity Shares of 10/- each fully
paid-Up

0.01 0.78

Less Provision for diminution in value of Quoted lnvestments -'1.33 -1.33
Aggregate Amount of quoted lnvestments 2.86 3.76

3.06 3.87

The management of the company has Reinstated of 650 equity shares of Tata Sponge lron Limited
amounting of Rs 0.78 Lacks by crediting to profit and loss account under head other income which were
earlier written offladjusted on account of bad delivery in the year 1992 or so which is now cleared and
transferred in the name of company .The company has also given indemnity for issuing of duplicate of
the said shares Certificate in the Company's name during the financial year 2018-201g.

The management of the company has sold 100 equity shares of lG Petrochemicals SL without reinstating
in the books by crediting to profit and loss account under head other income which were earlier written
off/adjusted on account of bad delivery in the year 1992 or so which is now cleared and transferred in the
name of company .The company has also given indemnity for issuing of duplicate of the said shares
Certificate in the )any's name the financial 2021-2022.
Disclosure: Market Value of Quoted lnvestments i
(Except for those which are not in trade as on 31.03.2022)

65.31 u.42

NOTE NO.14: Long Term Loans and Advances As at
31.03.2022

0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

NOTE NO.15: INVENTORIES As at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03.2021

Valued at Lower of Cost and net realizable value except stated
other wise.
(As certified by the Management)

Raw Material 52.89 68.00
Finished & Semi Finished goods 36.97
Work in Progress at cost 31.63 41.35
Packing Material at cost 4.29 4.69
Stores and Spares at cost 15.94 13.27
Goods in transit 11.39

Total 104.76 175.66

As at
31.03.2022

Unsecured As at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03.202',1

(a) Outstanding for less
than one year -
Considered Good

388.52 358.33 353.91 314.02 388.52

I"64ll,;(
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(B) Outstanding Between
'l to 2 years

3.31 3.66

(C) Outstanding Between
2 to 3 years

2.08 16.58

(D) Outstanding More
than 3 years

24.80 19.65

Less: Provision for
doubtful debts

388.52 353.91

Total 388.52 353.91

As at
3'.1.03.2022

Cash on Hand 9.37 9.95
Cheque in Hand (Ajeet Seed for sale of Land and Building) 0 179.65
Balances with Banks
ln Current Account 0.22 0.22
ln Fixed Deposits (Held with Scheduled Bank as lvhrgin; 14.19 24.20
Total 23.77 214.O2

As at
31.03.2022

(Unsecured and considered good)
Advance to Supptiers for Raw Material, bonsumib6J & Srvi - 15.75 't6.02
Advances recovereble in cash or in kind or for value to be received 8.44 12.39
Total 24.19 28.41

As at
31.03.2022

Pre-Paid expenses o.82 1.74
TDS Receivables 6.79 7.44
GST Receivables 10.24 20.60

lncome tax Deposit for AY 18-19(AGA|NST APPEAL) 1.89 1.89
Export lncentives Receivables 67.95 125.68
Deposits with electricity boards, telephone, pLA etc. 10.72 10.98

Total 98.41 168.32

As at
31.03.2022

Sale of Manufactured Goods - co-extrrrded tr.lbes 1,265.92 '1.636.84
Sale of Scrap 't2.20 4.15
Sale of Raw Material, Spares and Consumablel 0.6s 18.72
Job work Receipt (Processing Charge) 't.08 0.93
Total 1.279.U '1,660.64

Disclosure: sales are stated at gross value inclusive of taxes and Freight. sales amount not
unit transfer of finished and semi-finished goods as the pharola Unii is closed. (Last yea

inter
IrL to

(a\
Itr
./a,

INR 33.47 Lakhs.)
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NOTE NO.I7: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT As at
31.03.2021

NOTE NO.18: SHORT TERM LOANS AN- ADVANCES- As at
31.03.2021

NOTE NO.l9: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS As at
31.03.2021

NOTE NO.2O: REVENUE FRoM oPERATIoNS 

-
As at
3l.03.2021



0.1 3
Dividend on shares 0.20
lnterest on Bank Time Deposit &€thers- 1.30 't.79
Profit on sale of FA

285.12a) lnter Corporate Deposits
b) Other Credit Balances Wriften up 2.66 8.03
Export lncentives 9.34 21.25
Miscellaneous lncome 4.75 't2.90
Net Profit on Foreign CurrencyJransaEions 5.28 0.97
Total 23.52 330.19

As at
31.03.2022

POLYETHYLENE
Opening Stocks 6.15 8.46
Add: Purchases 207.61 206.98
Less : Closing Stocks 5.46 6.15
Consurnption 208.30 209.29

POLYPROPLENE
Opening Stocks 3.73 3.56
Add: Purchases { 125.27 11'.t.12
Less : Closing Stocks 0.45 3.73
Consumption 128.55 110.95

MASTER BATCH
Opening Stocks 1 1.03 24.31
Add: Purchases 22.19 33.28
Less : Closing Stocks 12.29 1 1.03
Consumption 20.92 46.56

LABELS
Opening Stocks 7.15 5.30
Add: Purchases 48.17 59.09
Less : Closing Stocks 0.52 7.15
Consumption 54.79 57.25

INLAND BOUGHT OUT ITEMS
opening Stocks 

-

0.00 0.00
Add: Purchases 0.00 0.00
Less : Closing Stocks 0.00 0.00
Consumption 0.00 0.00

OTHER RAW MATERIALS
Opening Stocks 12.47 56.76
Add: Purchases 31.09 48.53
Less : Closing Stocks 2.87 39.94
Consumption 40.69 65.35

GST 126.91 206.9S
Total Consumption 580.16 696.39

f"y-+o.
:T---)1
\t\ rr
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NOTE NO.21: OTHER INCOME As at
31.03.2022

As at
31-03-2021

LS CONSUIYIED As at
31.03.2021



NOTE NO.23: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS AND WORK.IN-PROGRESS

As at
31.03.2022

Opening Finished Goods u.44 40.42
Closing Finished Goods 31.29 36.97
Change in Finished Goods 33.1 5 3.45

Qpe!ing Work-in-Progress '41.35 65.69
Closing Work-in-Progress 31.63 41.35
Change in Work-in-Progress 9.72 24.34

Net (lncrease)/Decrease 42.87 27.79
As at

31.03.2022

Salaries a!d Wages 200.81 187.27
Conkibution to P.F., ESIC s.39 5.28
Employee welfare 0.86 1.04

Total 207.06 193.s8

45.61
66.79

'105.83

10

229.17

NOTE 26 DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS

(a

Tangib
le
assets

Accumulated depreciation and impairment Net block
Balan
ce

Depreci
ation /
amortis
ation
expense
for the
yeat

Elimin
ated
on
dispos
al of
assets

lmpairm
ent
losses
recognis
ed in
stateme
nt of
profit
and loss
till date

Reversal
of
impairm
ent
losses
recognis
ed in
Stateme
nt of
Profit
and
Loss

Balanc
e

Balance
(Net Block)

Balan
ce

as at as at as at as at

01-
04-21

31-03-
22

31-03-22 31-03-
21

(a)
Land
Freeho
td

0 0 0 0 0 0 122.56 126.9
2e

Lease
hold "

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {.Y.,d
,?t2-

r'*
l(D
la.
t./

As at
31.03.2021

NOTE NO.24 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES As at
31.03.2021



(b)
Buildin
gs-
own
use

99.28 9.40 0.00 0.00 108.68 183.62 393.0
1

(c)
Plant
and
Equip
ment -
owned

3139.
30

'162.68 68.90 0.00 0.00 3233.0
I

1024.25 1493.
24

(d)
Furnitu
re and
Fixture
s-
owned

25 .65 0.09 12.39 0.00 0.00 13.35 14.68 1.47

(e)
Vehicl
es-
owned

83.68 3.80 0.00 0.00 n 87.48 16.72 u.37

(0
Office
equip
ment -
owned

22.O9 0.00 15.62 0 0.00

I

6.47 19.38 7.23

(h)
Others

Compu
ters

31.82 0.10 25.43 U 0 6.49 25.85 o.72

Deprec
iation

3401.
83

'176.08 122.34 0.00 0.00 3455.5
7

1407.07 2056.
96

lmpair
ment

0.00 0.00 0 61.92 12.4 49.52 0.00

Total 3401.
83

176.08 122.34 61.92 12.40 3505.0
9

1407.O7 2056.
96

Add
capital
work in
progre
SS

Previo
us
year

3349.
15

233.8 165 .23 58.07 0.72 uo7.2
1

2056.97 2323.
82

Notes

1 Depreciation have been charged on straight line method. Depreciation on additions
and assets sold during the year has been charged proportionately

2 Premium paid on leasehold land written off proportionately lxtw i,
/o',rc/

r.- \(-i I

.-_ _-7/
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NOTE NO.27 : OTHER EXPENSES As at
31.03.2022

A. MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Stores & Spares consumed 14.89 75.89
Power & Fuel 82.U 101.65
Repairs to Machinery 8.72 13.06
Packing Material consumed '50.38

60.05
Job work expenses 2.08 0.65
Contract Productio! Wages 88.28 101 .30
Subtotal 246.69 352.60

B.ADMINISTRATIVE& OTHER EXPENSES
Rates & Taxes 2.40 2.04
Rent 2.28 2.40
lnsurance 5.06 5.33
Statutory Audit Fee 2.25 2.75
Quarterly Review fees 0.75 0.75
Reimbursement of expenses 0.13
Postage 0.44 1.47
Telephone 1.38 1.65
Vehicle running and Maintenance 't2.'11 8.53
Legal & Professional Charges \ 14.59 18.03
Penalty of late filing of TDS / TCS Returns 't.83
Travelling Expenses 7.38 16.26
Miscellaneous Expenditure 24.49 23.51
Other Admin Expenses 8.23 5.11
Debit Balance written off (includes MEIS Receivable w/off) 78.69 33.45
Repair to other Assets 0.60
Security Expenses 7.31 10.69
Subtotal 167.35 134.53
C.SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Transportation Expenses 67.32 95.'12
Other Sales expenses & discount expenses 0.79 0.72

Subtotal 68.12 95.84

Grand Total 482.15 582.97
As at

31.03.2022

INCOME
Other income of earlier years 1.05 80.33

1.05 80.33
EXPENSES

Other expense of earlier years 15.77 47.78
Subtotal 15.77 47.78
INCOME/EXPENSES -14.71 /-^innlt2.55

e
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As at
31.03.2022

INCOME
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets And Shares held in investments 88.08 218.90
ICD Balance written up 0.00 285.12
INCOME/EXPENSES 88.08 504.02

Note No. 30 Segment Reporting
30 segment Reporting: Broadly by att criteria the activities of the compa-yEilin theleg6Eiif as

detailed below.
Criteria Segment
Product base 1) Co-extruded Tube
Customer base Domestic markeU overseas market
Geographical Area of Operation Domestic markeU overseas market
Geographical area of assets location Maharashtra, Uttarakhand

A. Priman/ oegmenl: rrusrness Degmenl
The operations of the company mainly fall within a single business segment i-. eo-xtrudEd tubE-
segment. The financial data for segment reporting as follows. No business of Traded goods during the
year.

Co-extruded
Tube Division

31.03.2022
Sr

No
Particulars

Revenue
A Sales 't,279.84 1,660.64
B ProfiULoss Before Dep and lnterest -23.60 204.96
c lnterest Expense 173.35 229.17
D Depreciation & lmpairment 176.08 249.60
E Extra Ordinary ltems & Prior Period 88.08 s36.57
F Net ProfiVloss (284.9s) 262.76

Other lnformation
G Segmental Assets 5,082.41 5,082..4',|
H Less Depreciation & lmpairment 3,463.76 3,463.76

I Net Assets 1,618.66 1,618.66
J Segmental Liabilities 489.56 537.99

B. Secondary Segment: Geographic Segment :- The geographic segment identmed, as secondary
segment is "Domestic Market" and "Export Market".

PARTICULARS 31.03.2022
A DOMESTIC 859.26 1050.56
B EXPORT 420.58 610.08

TOTAL 1,279.84 /xN at g
l\a

o
\YU
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Director's remuneration
Sr.
No.

Name of the Party Relationship 31-0322 31-03-21

1 Arvind Machhar MD 12.27 0.00

Salary to related persons:
Sr
No.

Name of the Party Relationship 31-0$22 3't-0321

1 Arpit Machhar Son of MD 18.22 13.98
2 Nischint Machhar Son of MD 12.48 't2.47

Payment of professional fees, Sales/Purchase:
Sr.
No.

Name of the Party Relationship 31-03-22

1 Khandelwal Jain & Co. Related Concern of Non-
Executive lndependent
Director

0.35 4..58

2 Ultra Beauty Care Pvt Ltd
(Sales)

Related Concern of Executive
Director

29.46 0.00

2 Machhar Packaging
Services Pvt Ltd (sale)

Related Concern of Executive
Director

4

0.71 0.00

Fixed Assets (Vehicle) sales transaction
Sr.
No.

Name of the Party Relationship 31-03-22

1 Machhar Packaging
Services Pvt Ltd

Promoters Group Company 0 7.06

lnterest provided / paid on unsecured loans from related:
Sr.
No.

Name of the Party Relationship 31-03-22

1 Arvind Machhar Managing Director 66.37 62.O5
2 Sandeep Machhar Director 28.80 38.13
3 Machhar lndustries Limited Promoters Group Company 1.77 1.63

Outstanding Unsecured Loans from Related Party
Sr.
No.

Name of the Party Relationship 3',t43.22

1 Arvind Machhar Managing Director 7't1.35 669.82
2 Sandeep Machhar Director 328.31 387.34
3 B H Tapdiya Non executive lndependent

Director
0.09 0

4 APT Garments Pvt Ltd Related Concern of MD 18.51 0

3 Race Course Capital Market
Limited

Promoters Group Company 158.91 158.91

4 Utsav Logistic Private
Limited

Promoters Group Company 10.00 10.00

( Machhar lndustries Limited Promoters Group Company ,,?
@gS11estgr

ciI6l
\o"\\"i;

*

/
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6 Machhar Packaging
Services Pvt Ltd

Promoters Group Company 3.5 3.23

7 | Arpit Machhar Son of MD

Details of unsecured loan and intere@
I o.istl-

parties
I o.17

Sr.
No.

Name of the Party

1 KCL lnfra Projects Ltd I Promoters Non-Group
I Company

0.45 3.27

2. Outstanding unsecured loan frr)m non-related parties
Sr. Name of the Party Relationship 31-03-22 31-03-21I Kaman Wala Housing

construction Ltd
lnter Corporate deposit 20.00 20.00

2 Zeme Realrech Pvt Ltd lnter Corporate deposif 0.00 46.U
J Abhilasha Shoppers Pvt Ltd lnter Corporate deposit 0.00 1'15.16
4 HARSHI1GTMDING PVT

LTD
lnter Corporate deposit 12.50 12.50

E JRI Industries &
lnfrastructures Ltd

lnter Corporate deposit 0.00 97.22

6 KCL INFRA PROJECTS
LTD

lnter Corporate deposit 0.00 30.16

7 Nirvana Clothinq Pvt Ltd lnter Corporate deposit 0.00 26.40
8 Kumudini Engineering Pvt

Ltd (OMPRAKASH
ENGINEERING)

lnter Corporate deposit 5.00 5.00

I Gitco Mncom Pvt Ltd lnter Corporate deposit 53.00 s3.00
'10 Moongipa Development &

lnfrastructure
lnter Corporate deposit '10.00 10.00

Note No. 32: Contingent Liabilities/Assets
a. Claims not acknowledged as debts are on account of a suit filed against the company by M/s Food Fats
and Fertilizers Ltd. on behalf of fot Organic Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. in Mumbai High Cburt'foi the recovery of
Rs.2.67 Lakhs (Rs.2.67 Lakhs). The company is contesting the same. Tie BIFR have ordered for
repayment subject to withdrawal of suit.
b, po.1d1 executed by the company in favour of Commissioner, Central Excise and Customs, Government
of lndia lor import of capital goods under the Export Promotion Capital Goods Scheme of the Government
of lndia for import of capital goods Rs. 801.99Lakhs (Rs. 801.99 Lakhs). ln the Opinion of Management,
the export obligations as per the foreign hade policy of Government of lndia hav'e been compleied and
submissions for obtaining Export-Obligations Discharge Certificates have been made / and in process to
Tqdl by the Company to the office of Director General of Foreign Trade, Mumbai. The company has
obtained the said certificates up to F. Y. 2008-09.
c. ln respect of demand raised by the State (Sales) Tax Uttarakhand and Central Sales Tax at
Rs.81.29lakhs of Sales tax and Central Sales tax for F.Y. 2015-2016. The appeal is filled with appropriate
authority and the management of company is quite hopeful in favorable result. 

'

d. ln respect of demand raised by the State (Sales) Tax Uttarakhand and Central Sales Tax at
Rs.123.76lakhs of Sales tax and Central Sales tax for F.Y. 2016-20'17. The apfeat is fiiled with
apllopriate authorlty and the management of company is quite hopeful in favorable resuit.
e.The honorable civil court S. D. Aurangabad has passed ihe ordir on 13.09.2018 for recovery of Rs. 1.g3
Lakhs afong with interesl @6% p.a. if not paid within 30 days in favor of Priti Engineering (Frop. Bharat
Bansi Bhalerao) for various bills.raised during the period 06-10-2012 lo 21-03-iO1S. tn the opinion of
management, the demand is liable to be quashed, as the work done is already not up to the mark and
rejected and in appeal for the same is filed before the Honorable High Court, Bomb'ay at Aurangabad
bench.
f. lndemnity given to Tata sponge lron Ltd for 6s0 shares of that company booked at Rs
books whose market value as on 31st March 2021 is Rs 5.60 Lakhs. Also during-thf

in the
21-22
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lndemnity given to I G Petrochemicals SL for 100 shares of that company which were sold without
reanstating at INR 0.72 Lakhs and credited to Profit and loss Account.
g. ln respect of Fiscal liabilities that may arise on account of non-observance of provisions of various fiscal
statues, Companies Act, Value Added Tax and other related laws and interest / other charges chargeable
on demands raised and not paid if any, amount is not ascertainable.
h. The Company's case was selected for Complete Scrutiny assessment under the E-assessment Scheme,
2019 for AY 2018- 19 (FY 2017-1 8) under lncome Tax Act .The assessment of income is done and the final
order passed under section 143(3) read with sections 143(34) & 143(38) of the lncome-tax Act dated
2610212021. The sum payable is determined as per the demand notice INR 9.43 Lakhs. The company has
intended to appeal against the assessment notice to the CIT Appeal and deposited 200lo amount of
demand INR 1.89 Lakhs for the same during the year.
i.The company has received notice from lncome Tax Officer-TDS towards disputed liabilig at INR 12.00
Lakhs. The issue is pending before Assessing officer TDS for rectifying the said demands. Out of the
same, during the FY 2020-21, the company has preferred an application under 'Vivad se Vishwas" policy
of lncome Tax department for disputed liability of Rs.3.33 Lakhs and accordingly paid lNR. 8.66 Lakhs to
settle the issues. However the certificate regarding the same is awaited.
j.The lncome tax Department has filed an appeal before the Aurangabad bench of Honorable High Court of
Bombay, against the order passed by lncome Tax Appellate Tribunal, Pune bench-B in favor of the
company for the Assessment year 2010-11 against the company for the deletion of the addition of Rs.
1,11,42,5491- on account of provision for such bad and doubtful debts u/s 36(lXviia). lt involves income tax
to the tune of Rs. 37,87,352. The management of company is quite hopeful in favorable result.

Note No.33:- Non adoption of lndian AS (lnd-AS). The Management is of the opinion that the impact of
adopting lnd AS would not materially affects the financial result of a company as such. Further presently
the shares of the company are suspended from trading due to procedural reasons. The company is
pursuing with the stock exchange for restoration of tradirQ of shares of the company. ln the meantime, the
management ofthe company decided to adopt the lnd AS as soon as possible although it is mandatory
from 01.04.2017.

Note No.34:- Considering the time lag between the assessment under various statuary laws, the
management is of the opinion that, the interest and charges payable to various government and semi
government authorities shall be accounted on paid basis instead of accrual basis from the financial year
started on date 01 .04.2015 onwards.

Note No.35 During the year under consideration the company has sold its fixed assets situated at Pharola,
Dist. Aurangabad. ln the opinion of the management of the company, it is does not affect the going
concern status of the company. The profit on the said sale of the fixed assets and lnvestment amount of
RS. 98.08 Lakhs credited to profit and loss statement under the sub head Extraordinary ltem INR 88.08
and under other lncome INR 10 Lakhs. The provision for capital gain tax has not been made although the
said profit is subject to lncome Tax. The company is having unabsorbed business loss at RS. Lakhs. ln the
opinion of the management of the company, the said profit is eligible to be set off against the available
brought fonrvard business losses and unabsorbed depreciation with company and also the cunent business
loss and depreciation. Hence no provision for taxation has been made.

Note No.36 GOING CONCERN:
The financial statements indicate that the company has financial losses and its net worth has been
substantially eroded i.e. 56.85% (Net worth Rs (330.01) Lakhs and share capital Rs 580.40 Lakhs). The
company has booked the loss of Rs. 284.95 including cash loss of Rs.108.86 Lakhs. These conditions
indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the company's ability to
continue as a Going Concern.
The Extra-Ordinary General Meeting has approved the sale of both the Units at Pharola-Aurangabad and
Laksar-Haridwar. But Company's Managemenl has decided to gradually reduce its operations at Pharola-
Aurangabad and revamped the Capaci$ at Laksar-Haridwar plant for the reasons of achieving operational
efficiency and reduction in the Cost of operations. ln the meanwhile, until such time sale of both the plants
is not affected. The management therefore has decided the financial statement of
under consideration is prepared and presented on going concern basis.
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However, the financiar statements of the company have been prepared on going concern basis, as thecompany has profit in 3 financial year out of last 5 financiat year dtth6ugh ,rloiLo,itr[riins rrom tire pronion sale of fixed assets.

Note No' 37.The- m-anagement of ..the company has sold 1oo equity shares of lG petrochemicals SLamountin-g of Rs 0.72 lacks by crediting to profit'and loss account undLr head Extra-ordinary ltems whichwere eartier written offladjusted on account of bad detivery in the yeir 194, ;;;, ;h;h is tater ctearedand transferred in the name of company.
The managemenl is of the opinion thai the said shares belong to the company which were written off oradjusted-due to bad delivery in earlier (Years) i.e. 1992 or so. The matter is now cleared and same isassets of the company. Further the original shares were either tost or mi-pacej'i1";;; 

", affidavit andindemnity have been given for any loss or claim by any other person in favor of lG petrochemicals SL forissuing duplicate share certificate. Therefore the siid shares are properly and lawfully aiied for and soldout without reinstating in the books during the financial year 2021_2022.

Note No.38 Directors Remunerations:-
During FY 21'22 Director remunerations provided in the books of accbunts amounting to INR g.76 Lakhs.

Note No. 39 Certain statutory requirements and records are in the process of their compilation / up-dation.

Note No. 40 The outstanding balances of debtors, creditors, loans and advances including inter corporate
dep-osit-(taken and given), balance with statutory/fiscal liabitities (Assets t Li;;i[dtt;. Sate Tax (vAT &cST), Excise & Service rax deposits/batance, income tax, Gbqds & servil Ta; ( 6s1 suuject toconfirmations, reconciliation and consequent adjustment, if any. The differences 

"i 1.i"V oe noticed onreconciliation are being accounte-dJor and will be duly accountei for on completion ttreredr. tn 6e opinionof the Management the ultimate difference will not be mderial.

Note No. 41 Notes for Earlier lncome /
Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
lncome
Prior Period lncome 1.05 50.28
Excess Provision Reversed 0 19.63
Statutory Dues reversed 0 10.42
Total 1.05 80.33
Expenses

45.93
Prior Period Expenses 14.04
Excess Provision Reversed 0.53 0.76
Statutory Dues reversed 0 1.09Total 14.57 47.78

DebiUcredit balances written
Note.No27 other Expenses) and credited ( which is inctud-ed in ttote ruo.ii 

"tn"ii.i.rlij tNR 2.66 lakhs

Note No. 42 (a) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies) including
foreign entities (Funding party) with the understanding lwnether r".ora"i in *riitig o, oiii"rwise) that thecompany shall

pertains to prior period expenses & income.

that the intermediary shall

i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in the other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
o_r on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries).
ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
(b). The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies)

lf,rfl,:9^P:"ls^1.entities,(Funding 
party) with the understanding (whethei ,6."ii"01" *iiti),g or othemise)

i) Directly or indireclly lend or invest in the other persons or entities identified in any
or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries).
ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behali of the ultimate beneficiaries.

by

,
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Note No. 13. Additional lnforrnation@
NAME ouANrtre

31 -03-22 | 31-03-21 31-03-221 31-os-21
I) HDPE//LLDPE/LDPE/PP 199.74 I 238.98 377.54 I 38559
E. VALUE OF RAW MATERIALS, SPARE PARTSAND CM
DURING THE YEAR

As on 31.03.2022 | ei on StOg2O21
Value (in

Rs.)
Yo Value (in

Rs.)

o/o

r) RAWMATERTAL
IMPORTED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INDIGENOUS 580.16 100.00 696.39 100.00
TOTAL s80.16 100.00 696.39 100.00
!!X;PARE PARrS AND COMPONENTS
IMPORTED 0.00 0.00 21.40 28.20
INDIGENOUS '14.89 100.00 54.49 71.80
TOTAL '14.89 100.00 75.89 100.00

D.INCOME/EXPENDITURE IN FOREIG

{
I)EARNINGINFOREIGNEffi 420.58 610.08
[ ) EARNTNG tN FORETGN EXCHANGE _ SALE OF ASSETS 

-
0.00 0.00

III ) CIF VALUE OF IMPORTED MATERIAL 0.00 21.40
rv ) ExpENDtTURE tN FORETGN CURRENCY-MVELL|NG 

-TECHNICAL, DRAWING & DESIGN
0.00 0.00

V ) PAYMENT FOR INTEREST ON BUYERS CREDIT 0.00 0.00
VI ) PAYMENT AGAINST CAPITAL EOUIPMENTS 0.00 0.00

44 Note No. 44 Earnings Per Share:
The basic and diluted EPS Eaalculated;s under
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.202',1
ProfiU(loss) attributable to Equtty Share Holders -284.95 262.76
Weighted average number o@ 5263467 5263467
Earnings / (Loss) per stra@
Rupee only

-5.41 4.99

Earnings_(Loss) per shar@
items) - Rupee only

-6.81 -5.20

Note 45 Employee Benefits:

As per Accounting Standard l5 "Employee Benefits", tne@
Standard are qiven below:

Defined Contribution Plans : ProvidtntFund-------- .

During the year, the Company has recognized the
Account

Employers ContributionloFrwident Fund



Employers Contribution to ESIC 1.48 't.70
uetrned tsenetit Plans
The company has neither crea
company for the defined benefit prans for the qualifying emproyees. rne prdseni v"il;;-
the defined.benefit.obligation and the related curreni s6rvice cost were measured ,.ingit 

"Projec'ted unit credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at each oarand- 
-

sheet date.

ln accordance willr accgu
gfolgsqid defined be e following assumptions: _

Particulars Current
Year

Previous
Year

Discount Rate 6.80 6.75
Salary escalation rate 6.50 6.50
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets
Expected average remaining se@

ieals
33.18 32.00

Disclosures for defined benefit prans based on Actua@
a) change in Present Valu@

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Present value of obligations at the beginning of ther/ear 35.82 40.53
Current Service Cost 3.47 2.65
lnterest Cost 1.50 2.73
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss Q4.97\ (10.09)
Benefit paid 0.00 0.00
Present value of obligations at the end of the year 15.82 35.82
NA denotes not available

c) Percentage of each category ot plan
March2021

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Obligation on the part of the Company 100o/o 100o/o

e) Net,employee b"n"fit 
"rp"nr"31st March 2022

Current
Year

Current Service Cost 3.48 2.64
lnterest Cost 1.50 2.73
Expected return on plan assets 0.00 0.00
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the year 4.98 5.38
Past Service cost 0.00 0
Net Gratuity (income) / expense R06 (10.09)



Note No. 46. Previous period figure have been regrouped and
necessary. Figure in brackets related to previous year. All amounts
are rupees in lakhs.
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(Previous year liability Rs.14.46 Lacs)
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SR DENOMINATO
R

FY
2021-22

FY
2020-21

VARIANC,E
(o/ol

1 Current
Ratio

Current
Assets

Current
Liabilities 0.78 1.11 (3o.24)

1) The company has
written off current
assets (MEIS
receivable) during the
period affecting the
value of curent assets

2 Debt
Equity
Ratio

Total Debt
Shareholder's
Equity

(5.s3) (44.82) (87.66)
1) The company has
repaid and closed its
some term loans
during the current
period.

3 Debt
Service
Covera
ge ratio

Net Profit
before
taxes+ Non-
cash
operating
expenses
like
depreciation
and other
amortizations
+ lnterest+
other
adjustments
like loss on
sale of Fixed
Assets etc.

lnterest &
Lease
Payments +
Principal
Repayments

0.1 3 ,o: (87.88)
1) The company has
repaid and closed its
term loans during the
current period.

4 Return
on
Equity

Net Profit
after Taxes-
Preference
Dividend(if
any)

Average
Shareholder's
Equity

(1.52) (0.62) 144.06
1) The company's
current period losses
due to lowering of
sales as well as less
extra-ordinary income
compared to last year.

lnventor
v
Turnov
er ratio

Sales Average
lnventory 9.'t 3 7.98 14.44

o Trade
receiva
bles
Turnov
er ralio

Net Credit
Sales

Average
Accounts
receivable

3.45 4.09 (15.67)

7 Trade
Payable
s Ratio

Net Credit
Purchases

Average
Trade
Payables

1.82 1.98 (8.02)

8 Net
Capital
Turnov
er Ratio

Net Sales Average
Working
Capital

(29.'.t1) (16.23)
The company's
working capital
reduced due to some
cunent assets (MEIS)
written off during the
period
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o Net
Profit
Ratio

Net Profit Net Sales
(0.22) 0.16 (240.71)

During current period
sales reduced due to
unavoidable
circumstances hence
lowerinq the net profit

10 Return
on
Capital
Employ
ed

Earnings
before
lnterest and
Taxes

Tangible Net
worth + Total
Debt+
Deferred Tax
Liability

(0.1 e) 0.13 (243.18)
The company's during
the period losses due
to decrease in
turnover

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED
FOR NIKHIL N. LOYA & CO,
FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER ,I32280W

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PROPRIETOR
M. NO. 133562
OATET- 0710712022
PLACE:. AURANGABAD
UDIN:- 22l33562ANlPSMl 207

V.""Y
ARVIND MACHHAR

MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN:00251843

eP
JYOTI BAJPAI

COMPANY SECRETARY

CHHAR
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A

I

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACT1VITLES

ii) I Profit on Sale of Assets
iii) | Depreciation & lmpairmEnt 

--'r,7 
I'nterestrFffi
I I otal

| -2U.9s
188.08) |

176.08 I

173.35 I

,qq R5
OPEMTI NG PROFIT BEFORE W@
ADJUSTMENT

(25.10)

r rade and other Receivablesffi
lnventories

14.61)
74.13
70 90

iv) Trade Payable 25.42 135.85
v) Cash generated from operations 110.75
vi) lnterest paid/Financial Charges 173.35 173.35
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES GOTAL A) (62.60)

B NET FLOW FROM INVESTMENTTCTN/ITIES 

-
i) Purchase of Fixed Assets 35.49
ii) Sale of Fixed Assets 88.08
iii) Sale of lnvestments 0.81
iv) lnteresUDividend Received 1.50 125.88
NET FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IOTAL BI 't 25.88

c CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
i) Proceeds From Long Term Financing 51.58
iD Proceeds From Short Term Financing 27.31
iii) Payment of Long Term Borrowlngs (332.43)

NET FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES TTOTAL q (253.54)
CLPSING BALANCE I A+B+C ] (190.25)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT OPENING BALAI{oE 214.02
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT CLOSING tsALANICE 23.77

(190.2s)
Difference 0.00

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED
FOR NIKHIL N. LOYA & CO,
FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER 132280W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

,*^Y.*,

DIN: 00251843

JYOTI BAJPAI
COMPANY SECRETARY

PROPRIETOR
M. NO. 133562

ARUT(D MACHHAR

DATE:- 07/07
PLACE:-
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